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PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Code Project Title Project Reference

project_7563 Fair Start Scotland -
Employability Services 2018

SP-17-005

SETTINGS INFORMATION
ITT Code ITT Title ITT Description

itt_17233 Fair Start Scotland
Employability Support Services

2018 MASTER ESPD

Type of Supplier Access Options for Viewing
Responses

Ranking Level Current Awarding
Level

ITT Open to All Suppliers Sealed (parallel opening) Overall

Qualification Envelope Technical Envelope Commercial Envelope

Yes No No

Supplier Response Ranking Commercial Envelope
Strategy

ITT Status

No ranking Qualification Evaluation

ITT behaviour in Project

Qualification Only

ITT ATTRIBUTES
ITT Type Single Stage

RESPONSE SUMMARY
Number of invited suppliers: 179

Number of suppliers who declined to respond: 6

Number of suppliers rejected during pre-evaluation stage: 0

Number of suppliers initially included for the evaluation: 20

Number of suppliers excluded in qualification evaluation phase:0

QUALIFICATION ENVELOPE SUMMARY
Accepted Suppliers Qualification

Evaluation Group
Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 Deactivat
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Accepted Suppliers Qualification
Evaluation Group

Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 ed

QUALIFICATION RESPONSES EVALUATION DETAILS (*)
Number of Responses 1

Number of Questions 247

Supplier Employment Enterprise Consultancy Ltd

Reject on Qualification Response No

Official Notes on Acceptance or Rejection of Response

Section Name 1.1 Acceptance of Documentation

Question Description

1.1.3 Supplier Response
Guides

Please confirm that you have read and understood the supplier response guide

Response

Yes

Question Description

1.1.4 Confirmation - Date Please enter the date in which you have confirmed the above.

Response

16/05/2017

Section Name
1.2 European Single Procurement Document
(ESPD)

Section Name
1.3 Part 1: Information about the Procurement
Procedure

Section Name 1.4 Part 2A: Information about the bidder

Question Description

1.4.3 2A.1 Name:

Response

Employment Enterprise Consultancy Ltd (EEC)

Question Description

1.4.4 2A.2 VAT number, if applicable:
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Response

827380811

Question Description

1.4.5 2A.3 National Identification no (if required and applicable)

Response

247710

Question Description

1.4.6 2A.4 D.U.N.S, if applicable:

Response

734664993

Question Description

1.4.7 2A.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

4 Hamilton Road

Question Description

1.4.8 2A.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.4.9 2A.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Motherwell

Question Description

1.4.10 2A.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Glasgow & Strathclyde

Question Description

1.4.11 2A.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

ML1 1BB

Question Description

1.4.12 2A.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

Scotland
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Question Description

1.4.13 2A.6 Contact person or persons:

Response

Question Description

1.4.14 2A.7 Telephone (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.15 2A.8 Mobile (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.16 2A.9 Email:

Response

employmententerprise.co.uk

Question Description

1.4.17 2A.10 Internet Address (web address) (if applicable):

Response

www.employmententerprise.co.uk

Question Description

1.4.18 2A.11 Name of parent company (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.19 2A.12 Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.20 2A.13 Bidder legal status:

Response

Private Limited Company

Section Name 1.5 Conditional Section: Other Legal Status

Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1
2A.13.1 - If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details

here:
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Response

Section Name 1.6 Part 2A: General Information

Question Description

1.6.2 2A.14
For Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises only: Please confirm the size of your

organisation:

Response

Medium

Question Description

1.6.3 2A.15
Is the bidder a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment programmes?

Response

No

Section Name 1.7 Conditional Section: Supported Business

Question Description

1.7.1 2A.15.1 What is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?

Response

Question Description

1.7.2 2A.15.2
Please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged

workers the employees concerned belong to:

Response

Section Name 1.8 Part 2A: Official Lists and Certification

Question Description

1.8.1 2A.16
If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic

operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent
certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Response

No

Section Name
1.9 Conditional Section: Official Lists and
Certification

Question Description

1.9.1 2A.16.1
Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration

number, if applicable:

Response
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Question Description

1.9.2 2A.16.2

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.9.3 2A.16.3
Please state the references on which the registration or certification is based,

and, where applicable, the classification obtained in the official list:

Response

Question Description

1.9.4 2A.16.4 Does the registration or certification cover all of the required selection criteria?

Response

Question Description

1.9.6 2A.16.5

Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard to the
payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide information

enabling the public body or Contracting Entity to obtain it directly by accessing a
national database in any Member State that is available free of charge?

Response

Question Description

1.9.8 2A.16.6

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.10 Part 2A: Form of participation

Question Description

1.10.2 2A.17 Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?

Response

No

Section Name 1.11 Conditional Section: Form of participation
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Question Description

1.11.1 2A.17.1
Please indicate the role of the bidder in the group (leader, responsible for

specific tasks):

Response

Question Description

1.11.2 2A.17.2
Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Response

Question Description

1.11.3 2A.17.3 Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Response

Question Description

1.11.4 2A.17.4

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the named
participants.

Bidders should ensure that any other participants are also registered on PCS-
Tender

Where you have multiple participants you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name 1.12 Part 2A: Lots

Question Description

1.12.1 2A.18 Please indicate the lot(s) for which the bidder wishes to tender:

Response

Lot 2 - North and South Lanarkshire

Section Name
1.13 Part 2B: Information about representatives
of the bidder

Question Description

1.13.1 2B.1 Full name:

Response

Question Description

1.13.2 2B.2 Date of Birth:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.13.3 2B.3 Place of Birth:

Response

Question Description

1.13.4 2B.4 Position/Acting in the capacity of:

Response

Question Description

1.13.5 2B.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

4 Hamilton Road

Question Description

1.13.6 2B.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.13.7 2B.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Motherwell

Question Description

1.13.8 2B.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Glasgow & Strathclyde

Question Description

1.13.9 2B.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

Question Description

1.13.10 2B.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

Scotland
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Question Description

1.13.11 2B.6 Telephone:

Response

Question Description

1.13.12 2B.7 Mobile:

Response

Question Description

1.13.13 2B.8 Email:

Response

employmententerprise.co.uk

Question Description

1.13.14 2B.9
If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,

extent, purpose):

Response

Section Name
1.14 Part 2C: Reliance on the capacities of other
entities

Question Description

1.14.1 2C.1
Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the

selection criteria set out under Part 4 and the criteria and rules (if any) set out
under Part 5 (if included)?

Response

No

Section Name
1.15 Conditional Section: Reliance on the
capacities of other entities

Question Description

1.15.3 2C.1.1

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the entities.

Bidders should ensure that any other entities are also registered on PCS-Tender.

Where you have multiple entities you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.16 Part 2D: Subcontractors on whose capacity
the bidder does not rely

Question Description

1.16.1 2D.1 Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.17 Conditional Section: Subcontractors

Question Description

1.17.1 2D.1.1 In so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:

Response

Question Description

1.17.3 2D.1.2

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the
subcontractors concerned.

Bidders should ensure that any listed subcontractors are also registered on PCS-
Tender.

Where you have multiple sub-contractors you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.18 Part 3A: Grounds relating to criminal
convictions

Section Name 1.19 Part 3A: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.19.1 3A.1

The common law offence of conspiracy;

Where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as
defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight
against organised crime or an offence under sections 28 or 30 of the Criminal

Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010;

Response

No

Question Description

1.19.2 3A.1.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.20 Conditional Section: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.20.1 3A.1.2 Date of conviction:
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Response

Question Description

1.20.2 3A.1.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.3 3A.1.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.20.4 3A.1.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.20.5 3A.1.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.20.6 3A.1.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.21 Part 3A: Corruption

Question Description

1.21.1 3A.2

Corruption:

Within the meaning of: section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act
1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906, where the offence

relates to active Corruption as defined in Article 3 of the Council Act of 26th May
1997 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA;

Bribery or corruption within the meaning of sections 68 and 69 of the Criminal
Justice (Scotland) Act 2003, where the offence relates to active bribery or

corruption;

Bribery within the meaning of sections 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010

Page 11 of 35



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:25

Response

No

Question Description

1.21.2 3A.2.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.22 Conditional section: Corruption

Question Description

1.22.1 3A.2.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.2 3A.2.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.3 3A.2.4 Identify who has been convicted;

Response

Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.22.5 3A.2.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.22.6 3A.2.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name 1.23 Part 3A: Fraud

Question Description

1.23.1 3A.3

Fraud:

Where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial
interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the

financial interests of the European Communities
 (a) the offence of cheating the Revenue;

 (b) the common law offence of fraud;
 (c) the common law offence of theft or fraud;

 (d) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act
1985, or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;

 (e) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and
Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
 (f) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the

meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
 (g) the common law offence of uttering; or

 (h) the common law offence of attempting to pervert the course of justice;

Response

No

Question Description

1.23.2 3A.3.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.24 Conditional Section: Fraud

Question Description

1.24.1 3A.3.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.2 3A.3.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.3 3A.3.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.24.4 3A.3.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.24.5 3A.3.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.24.6 3A.3.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.25 Part 3A: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.25.1 3A.4

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities:

Any offence listed in section 41 of the Counter-Terrorism Act 2008; or Schedule 2
to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection. 

Response

No

Question Description

1.25.2 3A.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.26 Conditional Section: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.26.1 3A.4.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.26.2 3A.4.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.3 3A.4.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.26.4 3A.4.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.26.5 3A.4.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.26.6 3A.4.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.27 Part 3A: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.27.1 3A.5a
Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;

Response

No

Question Description

1.27.2 3A.5a.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.28 Conditional Section: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.28.1 3A.5a.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.2 3A.5a.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.3 3A.5a.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.28.4 3A.5a.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.28.5 3A.5a.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.28.6 3A.5a.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.29 Part 3A: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.29.1 3A.5b

Money laundering or Terrorist financing:

An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the
meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988;
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Response

No

Question Description

1.29.2 3A.5b.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.30 Conditional Section: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.30.1 3A.5b.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.2 3A.5b.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.3 3A.5b.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.30.5 3A.5b.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.30.6 3A.5b.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name
1.31 Part 3A: Child Labour or Trafficking in
Human Beings

Question Description

1.31.1 3A.6

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings:

Any offence under Part 1 of the Human Trafficking and Exploitation (Scotland)
Act 2015 or under any provision referred to in the Schedule to that Act;

Response

No

Question Description

1.31.2 3A.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name
1.32 Conditional Section: Child Labour or
Trafficking in Human Beings

Question Description

1.32.1 3A.6.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.2 3A.6.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.3 3A.6.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.32.4 3A.6.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.32.5 3A.6.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.32.6 3A.6.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.33 Part 3A: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.33.1 3A.7

Drugs trafficking:

an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the
meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994:

Response

No

Question Description

1.33.2 3A.7.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.34 Conditional Section: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.34.1 3A.7.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.2 3A.7.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.3 3A.7.4 Identify who has been convicted:
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Response

Question Description

1.34.4 3A.7.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.34.5 3A.7.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.34.6 3A.7.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.35 Part 3A: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.35.1 3A.8
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined

by the law of any EEA state or any part thereof:

Response

No

Question Description

1.35.2 3A.8.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.36 Conditional Section: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.36.1 3A.8.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Question Description

1.36.2 3A.8.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.3 3A.8.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.36.4 3A.8.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.36.5 3A.8.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.36.6 3A.8.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.37 Part 3B: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.37.1 3B.1
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes, both in

the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name 1.38 Conditional Section: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.38.1 3B.1.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response
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Question Description

1.38.2 3B.1.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.38.3 3B.1.3
Has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.38.4 3B.1.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.38.5 3B.1.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.38.6 3B.1.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.38.7 3B.1.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the taxes due, including, where
applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.38.8 3B.1.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.38.9 3B.1.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of taxes is available
electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Section Name
1.39 Part 3B: Payment of social security
contributions

Question Description

1.39.1 3B.2
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of social security

contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is
not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.40 Conditional Section: Payment of social
security contributions

Question Description

1.40.1 3B.2.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.40.2 3B.2.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.40.3 3B.2.3
How has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.40.4 3B.2.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.40.5 3B.2.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.40.6 3B.2.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.40.7 3B.2.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the social security contributions due,
including, where applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.40.8 3B.2.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.40.9 3B.2.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of social security
contributions is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.41 Part 3C: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.41.1 3C.1
Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act

1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?

Response

No

Section Name 1.42 Conditional Section: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.42.1 3C.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.42.2 3C.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.42.3 3C.1.3 Has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?
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Response

Question Description

1.42.4 3C.1.4
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.42.5 3C.1.5 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.43 Part 3D: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.43.1 3D.1
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of

environmental law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.44 Conditional Section: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.44.1 3D.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.44.2 3D.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.44.3 3D.1.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.44.4 3D.1.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.45 Part 3D: Social Law
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Question Description

1.45.1 3D.2
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.46 Conditional Section: Social Law

Question Description

1.46.1 3D.2.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.46.2 3D.2.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.46.3 3D.2.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.46.4 3D.2.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.47 Part 3D: Labour Law

Question Description

1.47.1 3D.3
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.48 Conditional Section: Labour Law

Question Description

1.48.1 3D.3.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.48.2 3D.3.2 Please give details about the breach:
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Response

Question Description

1.48.3 3D.3.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.48.4 3D.3.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.49 Part 3D: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.49.2 3D.4 Bankrupt:

Response

No

Section Name 1.50 Conditional Section: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.50.1 3D.4.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.50.2 3D.4.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.50.3 3D.4.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.51 Part 3D: Insolvency

Question Description

1.51.1 3D.5 The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings:
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Response

No

Section Name 1.52 Conditional Section: Insolvency

Question Description

1.52.1 3D.5.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.52.2 3D.5.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.52.3 3D.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.53 Part 3D: Arrangement with creditors

Question Description

1.53.1 3D.6 In an arrangement with creditors:

Response

No

Section Name
1.54 Conditional Section: Arrangement with
creditors

Question Description

1.54.1 3D.6.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.54.2 3D.6.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response
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Question Description

1.54.3 3D.6.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.55 Part 3D: Analogous situation

Question Description

1.55.1 3D.7
In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws

and regulations:

Response

No

Section Name 1.56 Conditional Section: Analagous situation

Question Description

1.56.1 3D.7.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.56.2 3D.7.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.57 Part 3D: Liquidation

Question Description

1.57.1 3D.8 That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court:

Response

No

Section Name 1.58 Conditional Section: Liquidation

Page 29 of 35



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:25

Question Description

1.58.1 3D.8.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.58.2 3D.8.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.58.3 3D.8.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.59 Part 3D: Suspended business

Question Description

1.59.1 3D.9 That its business activities are suspended:

Response

No

Section Name 1.60 Conditional Section: Suspended business

Question Description

1.60.1 3D.9.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.60.2 3D.9.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.60.3 3D.9.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.61 Part 3D: Professional misconduct

Question Description

1.61.1 3D.10 Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?

Response

No

Section Name
1.62 Conditional Section: Professional
misconduct

Question Description

1.62.1 3D.10.1 Date when it happened:

Response

Question Description

1.62.2 3D.10.2 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.62.3 3D.10.3 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.62.4 3D.10.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.63 Part 3D: Distortion

Question Description

1.63.1 3D.11
Has the bidder entered into agreements with other bidders aimed at distorting

competition?

Response

No

Section Name 1.64 Conditional Section: Distortion

Question Description

1.64.1 3D.11.1 Please provide details:

Response
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Question Description

1.64.2 3D.11.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.64.3 3D.11.3 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.65 Part 3D: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.65.1 3D.12
Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the

procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name 1.66 Conditional Section: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.66.1 3D.12.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name
1.67 Part 3D: Preparation of the procurement
procedure

Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13
Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the public body or

otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name
1.68 Conditional Section: Preparation of the
procurement procedure

Question Description

1.68.1 3D.13.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name 1.69 Part 3D: Early termination

Question Description

1.69.1 3D.14

Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a
public body or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that

damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that
prior contract?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.70 Conditional Section: Early termination

Question Description

1.70.1 3D.14.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.70.2 3D.14.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.70.3 3D.14.3 If it has, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.71 Part 3D: Misrepresentation

Question Description

1.71.2 ESPD.3D.15.1
3D.15.1 - It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the

information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion
or the fulfilment of the selection criteria?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.3 ESPD.3D.15.2 3D.15.2 - It has not withheld such information?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.4 ESPD.3D.15.3
3D.15.3 - It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents

required by an organisation or contracting entity?

Response

Yes, I have been able to

Question Description

1.71.5 ESPD.3D.15.4

3D.15.4 - It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process
of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that

may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence

on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?

Response
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Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Section Name 1.72 Part 4B: Economic and Financial Standing

Question Description

1.72.1 4B.3
In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available
for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set

up or started trading:

Response

Question Description

1.72.2 4B.4
The bidder confirms the name, value and/or range of the financial ratios

specified in the relevant Contract Notice are as follows:

Response

Question Description

1.72.3 4B.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.72.5 4B.5.1 Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance:

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.6 4B.5.2 All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.7 4B.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 Concerning any other economic or financial requirements, that may have been
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Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 specified in the relevant Contract Notice, the bidder declares that:

Response

Question Description

1.72.9 4B.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.73 Part 4C: Subcontracting

Question Description

1.73.1 4C.10
Please provide details of the proportion (i.e percentage) of the contract that you

intend to subcontract:

Response

0%

Section Name 1.74 Part 6: Concluding statements

Question Description

1.74.2 6.1 Name, Position, Date, Place:

Response

16 May 2017
Motherwell

 (*) Filtered suppliers accepted in this report:

1) Employment Enterprise Consultancy Ltd
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PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Code Project Title Project Reference

project_7563 Fair Start Scotland -
Employability Services 2018

SP-17-005

SETTINGS INFORMATION
ITT Code ITT Title ITT Description

itt_17233 Fair Start Scotland
Employability Support Services

2018 MASTER ESPD

Type of Supplier Access Options for Viewing
Responses

Ranking Level Current Awarding
Level

ITT Open to All Suppliers Sealed (parallel opening) Overall

Qualification Envelope Technical Envelope Commercial Envelope

Yes No No

Supplier Response Ranking Commercial Envelope
Strategy

ITT Status

No ranking Qualification Evaluation

ITT behaviour in Project

Qualification Only

ITT ATTRIBUTES
ITT Type Single Stage

RESPONSE SUMMARY
Number of invited suppliers: 179

Number of suppliers who declined to respond: 6

Number of suppliers rejected during pre-evaluation stage: 0

Number of suppliers initially included for the evaluation: 20

Number of suppliers excluded in qualification evaluation phase:0

QUALIFICATION ENVELOPE SUMMARY
Accepted Suppliers Qualification

Evaluation Group
Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 Deactivat
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Accepted Suppliers Qualification
Evaluation Group

Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 ed

QUALIFICATION RESPONSES EVALUATION DETAILS (*)
Number of Responses 1

Number of Questions 247

Supplier Reed in Partnertship

Reject on Qualification Response No

Official Notes on Acceptance or Rejection of Response

Section Name 1.1 Acceptance of Documentation

Question Description

1.1.3 Supplier Response
Guides

Please confirm that you have read and understood the supplier response guide

Response

Yes

Question Description

1.1.4 Confirmation - Date Please enter the date in which you have confirmed the above.

Response

24/05/2017

Section Name
1.2 European Single Procurement Document
(ESPD)

Section Name
1.3 Part 1: Information about the Procurement
Procedure

Section Name 1.4 Part 2A: Information about the bidder

Question Description

1.4.3 2A.1 Name:

Response

Reed in Partnership Ltd

Question Description

1.4.4 2A.2 VAT number, if applicable:
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Response

833053062

Question Description

1.4.5 2A.3 National Identification no (if required and applicable)

Response

n/a

Question Description

1.4.6 2A.4 D.U.N.S, if applicable:

Response

217004720

Question Description

1.4.7 2A.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

31 Amelia Street

Question Description

1.4.8 2A.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.4.9 2A.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

London

Question Description

1.4.10 2A.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

England

Question Description

1.4.11 2A.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

SE17 3PY

Question Description

1.4.12 2A.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

United Kingdom
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Question Description

1.4.13 2A.6 Contact person or persons:

Response

Question Description

1.4.14 2A.7 Telephone (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.15 2A.8 Mobile (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.16 2A.9 Email:

Response

@reed.co.uk

Question Description

1.4.17 2A.10 Internet Address (web address) (if applicable):

Response

www.reedinpartnership.co.uk

Question Description

1.4.18 2A.11 Name of parent company (if applicable):

Response

Reed in Partnership Global Ltd

Question Description

1.4.19 2A.12 Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):

Response

Reed Global Ltd

Question Description

1.4.20 2A.13 Bidder legal status:

Response

Private Limited Company

Section Name 1.5 Conditional Section: Other Legal Status

Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1
2A.13.1 - If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details

here:
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Response

Section Name 1.6 Part 2A: General Information

Question Description

1.6.2 2A.14
For Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises only: Please confirm the size of your

organisation:

Response

Question Description

1.6.3 2A.15
Is the bidder a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment programmes?

Response

No

Section Name 1.7 Conditional Section: Supported Business

Question Description

1.7.1 2A.15.1 What is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?

Response

Question Description

1.7.2 2A.15.2
Please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged

workers the employees concerned belong to:

Response

Section Name 1.8 Part 2A: Official Lists and Certification

Question Description

1.8.1 2A.16
If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic

operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent
certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Response

Not Applicable

Section Name
1.9 Conditional Section: Official Lists and
Certification

Question Description

1.9.1 2A.16.1
Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration

number, if applicable:

Response
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Question Description

1.9.2 2A.16.2

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.9.3 2A.16.3
Please state the references on which the registration or certification is based,

and, where applicable, the classification obtained in the official list:

Response

Question Description

1.9.4 2A.16.4 Does the registration or certification cover all of the required selection criteria?

Response

Question Description

1.9.6 2A.16.5

Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard to the
payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide information

enabling the public body or Contracting Entity to obtain it directly by accessing a
national database in any Member State that is available free of charge?

Response

Question Description

1.9.8 2A.16.6

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.10 Part 2A: Form of participation

Question Description

1.10.2 2A.17 Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?

Response

No

Section Name 1.11 Conditional Section: Form of participation
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Question Description

1.11.1 2A.17.1
Please indicate the role of the bidder in the group (leader, responsible for

specific tasks):

Response

Question Description

1.11.2 2A.17.2
Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Response

Question Description

1.11.3 2A.17.3 Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Response

Question Description

1.11.4 2A.17.4

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the named
participants.

Bidders should ensure that any other participants are also registered on PCS-
Tender

Where you have multiple participants you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name 1.12 Part 2A: Lots

Question Description

1.12.1 2A.18 Please indicate the lot(s) for which the bidder wishes to tender:

Response

Lot 1 - Glasgow; Lot 2 - North and South Lanarkshire; Lot 6 - North Ayrshire, South Ayrshire, East Ayrshire and
Dumfries and Galloway;

Section Name
1.13 Part 2B: Information about representatives
of the bidder

Question Description

1.13.1 2B.1 Full name:

Response

Question Description

1.13.2 2B.2 Date of Birth:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.13.3 2B.3 Place of Birth:

Response

Question Description

1.13.4 2B.4 Position/Acting in the capacity of:

Response

Question Description

1.13.5 2B.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

31 Amelia Street

Question Description

1.13.6 2B.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.13.7 2B.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

London

Question Description

1.13.8 2B.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

England

Question Description

1.13.9 2B.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

SE17 3PY

Question Description

1.13.10 2B.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

United Kingdom
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Question Description

1.13.11 2B.6 Telephone:

Response

Question Description

1.13.12 2B.7 Mobile:

Response

Question Description

1.13.13 2B.8 Email:

Response

reed.co.uk

Question Description

1.13.14 2B.9
If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,

extent, purpose):

Response

n/a

Section Name
1.14 Part 2C: Reliance on the capacities of other
entities

Question Description

1.14.1 2C.1
Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the

selection criteria set out under Part 4 and the criteria and rules (if any) set out
under Part 5 (if included)?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.15 Conditional Section: Reliance on the
capacities of other entities

Question Description

1.15.3 2C.1.1

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the entities.

Bidders should ensure that any other entities are also registered on PCS-Tender.

Where you have multiple entities you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

1.15.3_ESPD Responses_Reed.zip

Section Name
1.16 Part 2D: Subcontractors on whose capacity
the bidder does not rely

Question Description

1.16.1 2D.1 Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.17 Conditional Section: Subcontractors

Question Description

1.17.1 2D.1.1 In so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:

Response

Question Description

1.17.3 2D.1.2

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the
subcontractors concerned.

Bidders should ensure that any listed subcontractors are also registered on PCS-
Tender.

Where you have multiple sub-contractors you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.18 Part 3A: Grounds relating to criminal
convictions

Section Name 1.19 Part 3A: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.19.1 3A.1

The common law offence of conspiracy;

Where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as
defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight
against organised crime or an offence under sections 28 or 30 of the Criminal

Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010;

Response

No

Question Description

1.19.2 3A.1.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.20 Conditional Section: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.20.1 3A.1.2 Date of conviction:
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Response

Question Description

1.20.2 3A.1.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.3 3A.1.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.20.4 3A.1.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.20.5 3A.1.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.20.6 3A.1.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.21 Part 3A: Corruption

Question Description

1.21.1 3A.2

Corruption:

Within the meaning of: section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act
1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906, where the offence

relates to active Corruption as defined in Article 3 of the Council Act of 26th May
1997 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA;

Bribery or corruption within the meaning of sections 68 and 69 of the Criminal
Justice (Scotland) Act 2003, where the offence relates to active bribery or

corruption;

Bribery within the meaning of sections 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010
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Response

No

Question Description

1.21.2 3A.2.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.22 Conditional section: Corruption

Question Description

1.22.1 3A.2.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.2 3A.2.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.3 3A.2.4 Identify who has been convicted;

Response

Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.22.5 3A.2.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.22.6 3A.2.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name 1.23 Part 3A: Fraud

Question Description

1.23.1 3A.3

Fraud:

Where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial
interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the

financial interests of the European Communities
 (a) the offence of cheating the Revenue;

 (b) the common law offence of fraud;
 (c) the common law offence of theft or fraud;

 (d) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act
1985, or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;

 (e) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and
Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
 (f) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the

meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
 (g) the common law offence of uttering; or

 (h) the common law offence of attempting to pervert the course of justice;

Response

No

Question Description

1.23.2 3A.3.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.24 Conditional Section: Fraud

Question Description

1.24.1 3A.3.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.2 3A.3.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.3 3A.3.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.24.4 3A.3.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.24.5 3A.3.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.24.6 3A.3.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.25 Part 3A: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.25.1 3A.4

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities:

Any offence listed in section 41 of the Counter-Terrorism Act 2008; or Schedule 2
to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection. 

Response

No

Question Description

1.25.2 3A.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.26 Conditional Section: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.26.1 3A.4.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.26.2 3A.4.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.3 3A.4.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.26.4 3A.4.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.26.5 3A.4.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.26.6 3A.4.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.27 Part 3A: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.27.1 3A.5a
Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;

Response

No

Question Description

1.27.2 3A.5a.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

n/a

Section Name 1.28 Conditional Section: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.28.1 3A.5a.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.2 3A.5a.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.3 3A.5a.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.28.4 3A.5a.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.28.5 3A.5a.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.28.6 3A.5a.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.29 Part 3A: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.29.1 3A.5b

Money laundering or Terrorist financing:

An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the
meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988;
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Response

No

Question Description

1.29.2 3A.5b.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.30 Conditional Section: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.30.1 3A.5b.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.2 3A.5b.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.3 3A.5b.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.30.5 3A.5b.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.30.6 3A.5b.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name
1.31 Part 3A: Child Labour or Trafficking in
Human Beings

Question Description

1.31.1 3A.6

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings:

Any offence under Part 1 of the Human Trafficking and Exploitation (Scotland)
Act 2015 or under any provision referred to in the Schedule to that Act;

Response

No

Question Description

1.31.2 3A.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name
1.32 Conditional Section: Child Labour or
Trafficking in Human Beings

Question Description

1.32.1 3A.6.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.2 3A.6.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.3 3A.6.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.32.4 3A.6.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.32.5 3A.6.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.32.6 3A.6.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.33 Part 3A: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.33.1 3A.7

Drugs trafficking:

an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the
meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994:

Response

No

Question Description

1.33.2 3A.7.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.34 Conditional Section: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.34.1 3A.7.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.2 3A.7.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.3 3A.7.4 Identify who has been convicted:
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Response

Question Description

1.34.4 3A.7.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.34.5 3A.7.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.34.6 3A.7.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.35 Part 3A: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.35.1 3A.8
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined

by the law of any EEA state or any part thereof:

Response

No

Question Description

1.35.2 3A.8.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.36 Conditional Section: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.36.1 3A.8.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Page 20 of 35



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:28

Question Description

1.36.2 3A.8.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.3 3A.8.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.36.4 3A.8.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.36.5 3A.8.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.36.6 3A.8.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.37 Part 3B: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.37.1 3B.1
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes, both in

the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name 1.38 Conditional Section: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.38.1 3B.1.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response
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Question Description

1.38.2 3B.1.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.38.3 3B.1.3
Has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.38.4 3B.1.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.38.5 3B.1.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.38.6 3B.1.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.38.7 3B.1.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the taxes due, including, where
applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.38.8 3B.1.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.38.9 3B.1.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of taxes is available
electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Section Name
1.39 Part 3B: Payment of social security
contributions

Question Description

1.39.1 3B.2
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of social security

contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is
not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.40 Conditional Section: Payment of social
security contributions

Question Description

1.40.1 3B.2.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.40.2 3B.2.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.40.3 3B.2.3
How has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.40.4 3B.2.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.40.5 3B.2.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.40.6 3B.2.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.40.7 3B.2.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the social security contributions due,
including, where applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.40.8 3B.2.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.40.9 3B.2.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of social security
contributions is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.41 Part 3C: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.41.1 3C.1
Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act

1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?

Response

No

Section Name 1.42 Conditional Section: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.42.1 3C.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.42.2 3C.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.42.3 3C.1.3 Has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?
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Response

Question Description

1.42.4 3C.1.4
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.42.5 3C.1.5 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.43 Part 3D: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.43.1 3D.1
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of

environmental law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.44 Conditional Section: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.44.1 3D.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.44.2 3D.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.44.3 3D.1.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.44.4 3D.1.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.45 Part 3D: Social Law

Page 25 of 35



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:28

Question Description

1.45.1 3D.2
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.46 Conditional Section: Social Law

Question Description

1.46.1 3D.2.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.46.2 3D.2.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.46.3 3D.2.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.46.4 3D.2.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.47 Part 3D: Labour Law

Question Description

1.47.1 3D.3
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.48 Conditional Section: Labour Law

Question Description

1.48.1 3D.3.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.48.2 3D.3.2 Please give details about the breach:
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Response

Question Description

1.48.3 3D.3.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.48.4 3D.3.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.49 Part 3D: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.49.2 3D.4 Bankrupt:

Response

No

Section Name 1.50 Conditional Section: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.50.1 3D.4.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.50.2 3D.4.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.50.3 3D.4.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.51 Part 3D: Insolvency

Question Description

1.51.1 3D.5 The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings:
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Response

No

Section Name 1.52 Conditional Section: Insolvency

Question Description

1.52.1 3D.5.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.52.2 3D.5.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.52.3 3D.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.53 Part 3D: Arrangement with creditors

Question Description

1.53.1 3D.6 In an arrangement with creditors:

Response

No

Section Name
1.54 Conditional Section: Arrangement with
creditors

Question Description

1.54.1 3D.6.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.54.2 3D.6.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response
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Question Description

1.54.3 3D.6.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.55 Part 3D: Analogous situation

Question Description

1.55.1 3D.7
In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws

and regulations:

Response

No

Section Name 1.56 Conditional Section: Analagous situation

Question Description

1.56.1 3D.7.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.56.2 3D.7.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.57 Part 3D: Liquidation

Question Description

1.57.1 3D.8 That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court:

Response

No

Section Name 1.58 Conditional Section: Liquidation
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Question Description

1.58.1 3D.8.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.58.2 3D.8.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.58.3 3D.8.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.59 Part 3D: Suspended business

Question Description

1.59.1 3D.9 That its business activities are suspended:

Response

No

Section Name 1.60 Conditional Section: Suspended business

Question Description

1.60.1 3D.9.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.60.2 3D.9.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.60.3 3D.9.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.61 Part 3D: Professional misconduct

Question Description

1.61.1 3D.10 Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?

Response

No

Section Name
1.62 Conditional Section: Professional
misconduct

Question Description

1.62.1 3D.10.1 Date when it happened:

Response

Question Description

1.62.2 3D.10.2 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.62.3 3D.10.3 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.62.4 3D.10.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.63 Part 3D: Distortion

Question Description

1.63.1 3D.11
Has the bidder entered into agreements with other bidders aimed at distorting

competition?

Response

No

Section Name 1.64 Conditional Section: Distortion

Question Description

1.64.1 3D.11.1 Please provide details:

Response
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Question Description

1.64.2 3D.11.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.64.3 3D.11.3 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.65 Part 3D: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.65.1 3D.12
Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the

procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name 1.66 Conditional Section: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.66.1 3D.12.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name
1.67 Part 3D: Preparation of the procurement
procedure

Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13
Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the public body or

otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name
1.68 Conditional Section: Preparation of the
procurement procedure

Question Description

1.68.1 3D.13.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name 1.69 Part 3D: Early termination

Question Description

1.69.1 3D.14

Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a
public body or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that

damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that
prior contract?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.70 Conditional Section: Early termination

Question Description

1.70.1 3D.14.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.70.2 3D.14.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.70.3 3D.14.3 If it has, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.71 Part 3D: Misrepresentation

Question Description

1.71.2 ESPD.3D.15.1
3D.15.1 - It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the

information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion
or the fulfilment of the selection criteria?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.3 ESPD.3D.15.2 3D.15.2 - It has not withheld such information?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.4 ESPD.3D.15.3
3D.15.3 - It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents

required by an organisation or contracting entity?

Response

Yes, I have been able to

Question Description

1.71.5 ESPD.3D.15.4

3D.15.4 - It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process
of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that

may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence

on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?

Response
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Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Section Name 1.72 Part 4B: Economic and Financial Standing

Question Description

1.72.1 4B.3
In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available
for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set

up or started trading:

Response

Reed in Partnership started trading in 1998.

Question Description

1.72.2 4B.4
The bidder confirms the name, value and/or range of the financial ratios

specified in the relevant Contract Notice are as follows:

Response

As per Contract Notice 2017/S 048-088157 (issued 9 March 2017), we can confirm our Current Ratio is greater
than 0.7.

Our Current Ratio stands at 4.2.

Question Description

1.72.3 4B.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Reed in Partnership accounts can be found on the Companies House website at the below address, referenced as
"Group of companies' accounts made up to 30 June 2016".

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00851645

Question Description

1.72.5 4B.5.1 Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance:

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.6 4B.5.2 All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.7 4B.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

n/a

Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6
Concerning any other economic or financial requirements, that may have been

specified in the relevant Contract Notice, the bidder declares that:

Response

There are no further financial requirements listed in Contract Notice beyond those outlined in sections 4B.4, 4B.
5.1 and 4B.5.2.

Question Description

1.72.9 4B.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

n/a

Section Name 1.73 Part 4C: Subcontracting

Question Description

1.73.1 4C.10
Please provide details of the proportion (i.e percentage) of the contract that you

intend to subcontract:

Response

We will subcontract the following proportions to local providers:
Lot 1: 50%
Lot 2: 55%
Lot 6: 53%

Section Name 1.74 Part 6: Concluding statements

Question Description

1.74.2 6.1 Name, Position, Date, Place:

Response

24 May 2017
Reed in Partnership Ltd

31 Amelia St, London, SE17 3PY

 (*) Filtered suppliers accepted in this report:

1) Reed in Partnertship
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PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Code Project Title Project Reference

project_7563 Fair Start Scotland -
Employability Services 2018

SP-17-005

SETTINGS INFORMATION
ITT Code ITT Title ITT Description

itt_17233 Fair Start Scotland
Employability Support Services

2018 MASTER ESPD

Type of Supplier Access Options for Viewing
Responses

Ranking Level Current Awarding
Level

ITT Open to All Suppliers Sealed (parallel opening) Overall

Qualification Envelope Technical Envelope Commercial Envelope

Yes No No

Supplier Response Ranking Commercial Envelope
Strategy

ITT Status

No ranking Qualification Evaluation

ITT behaviour in Project

Qualification Only

ITT ATTRIBUTES
ITT Type Single Stage

RESPONSE SUMMARY
Number of invited suppliers: 179

Number of suppliers who declined to respond: 6

Number of suppliers rejected during pre-evaluation stage: 0

Number of suppliers initially included for the evaluation: 20

Number of suppliers excluded in qualification evaluation phase:0

QUALIFICATION ENVELOPE SUMMARY
Accepted Suppliers Qualification

Evaluation Group
Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 Deactivat
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Accepted Suppliers Qualification
Evaluation Group

Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 ed

QUALIFICATION RESPONSES EVALUATION DETAILS (*)
Number of Responses 1

Number of Questions 247

Supplier Routes To Work Limited

Reject on Qualification Response No

Official Notes on Acceptance or Rejection of Response

Section Name 1.1 Acceptance of Documentation

Question Description

1.1.3 Supplier Response
Guides

Please confirm that you have read and understood the supplier response guide

Response

Yes

Question Description

1.1.4 Confirmation - Date Please enter the date in which you have confirmed the above.

Response

23/05/2017

Section Name
1.2 European Single Procurement Document
(ESPD)

Section Name
1.3 Part 1: Information about the Procurement
Procedure

Section Name 1.4 Part 2A: Information about the bidder

Question Description

1.4.3 2A.1 Name:

Response

Routes to Work Limited

Question Description

1.4.4 2A.2 VAT number, if applicable:
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Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.5 2A.3 National Identification no (if required and applicable)

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.6 2A.4 D.U.N.S, if applicable:

Response

732860866

Question Description

1.4.7 2A.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

168-170 Main Street

Question Description

1.4.8 2A.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.4.9 2A.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Bellshill

Question Description

1.4.10 2A.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Glasgow & Strathclyde

Question Description

1.4.11 2A.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

ML4 1AE

Question Description

1.4.12 2A.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

Scotland
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Question Description

1.4.13 2A.6 Contact person or persons:

Response

Question Description

1.4.14 2A.7 Telephone (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.15 2A.8 Mobile (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.16 2A.9 Email:

Response

@routestowork.co.uk

Question Description

1.4.17 2A.10 Internet Address (web address) (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.18 2A.11 Name of parent company (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.19 2A.12 Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.20 2A.13 Bidder legal status:

Response

Other

Section Name 1.5 Conditional Section: Other Legal Status

Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1 2A.13.1 - If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details
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Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1 here:

Response

Company Limited by Guarantee with charitable status

Section Name 1.6 Part 2A: General Information

Question Description

1.6.2 2A.14
For Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises only: Please confirm the size of your

organisation:

Response

Medium

Question Description

1.6.3 2A.15
Is the bidder a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment programmes?

Response

No

Section Name 1.7 Conditional Section: Supported Business

Question Description

1.7.1 2A.15.1 What is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?

Response

Question Description

1.7.2 2A.15.2
Please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged

workers the employees concerned belong to:

Response

Section Name 1.8 Part 2A: Official Lists and Certification

Question Description

1.8.1 2A.16
If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic

operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent
certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Response

Not Applicable

Section Name
1.9 Conditional Section: Official Lists and
Certification

Question Description

1.9.1 2A.16.1
Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration

number, if applicable:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.9.2 2A.16.2

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.9.3 2A.16.3
Please state the references on which the registration or certification is based,

and, where applicable, the classification obtained in the official list:

Response

Question Description

1.9.4 2A.16.4 Does the registration or certification cover all of the required selection criteria?

Response

Question Description

1.9.6 2A.16.5

Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard to the
payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide information

enabling the public body or Contracting Entity to obtain it directly by accessing a
national database in any Member State that is available free of charge?

Response

Question Description

1.9.8 2A.16.6

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.10 Part 2A: Form of participation

Question Description

1.10.2 2A.17 Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?

Response

Yes
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Section Name 1.11 Conditional Section: Form of participation

Question Description

1.11.1 2A.17.1
Please indicate the role of the bidder in the group (leader, responsible for

specific tasks):

Response

Lead partner in a consortium

Question Description

1.11.2 2A.17.2
Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Response

North Lanarkshire Council, Routes to Work South, People Plus and Remploy

Question Description

1.11.3 2A.17.3 Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Response

Made In Lanarkshire

Question Description

1.11.4 2A.17.4

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the named
participants.

Bidders should ensure that any other participants are also registered on PCS-
Tender

Where you have multiple participants you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Fair Start Scotland ESPD - 1.11.4 (2A.17.4) Completed ESPD Documents.zip

Section Name 1.12 Part 2A: Lots

Question Description

1.12.1 2A.18 Please indicate the lot(s) for which the bidder wishes to tender:

Response

Lot 2 - North and South Lanarkshire

Section Name
1.13 Part 2B: Information about representatives
of the bidder

Question Description

1.13.1 2B.1 Full name:

Response

Question Description

1.13.2 2B.2 Date of Birth:
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Response

Question Description

1.13.3 2B.3 Place of Birth:

Response

Question Description

1.13.4 2B.4 Position/Acting in the capacity of:

Response

Question Description

1.13.5 2B.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

168-170 Main Street

Question Description

1.13.6 2B.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.13.7 2B.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Bellshill

Question Description

1.13.8 2B.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Glasgow & Strathclyde

Question Description

1.13.9 2B.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

ML4 1AE

Question Description

1.13.10 2B.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

Scotland
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Question Description

1.13.11 2B.6 Telephone:

Response

Question Description

1.13.12 2B.7 Mobile:

Response

Question Description

1.13.13 2B.8 Email:

Response

@routestowork.co.uk

Question Description

1.13.14 2B.9
If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,

extent, purpose):

Response

N/A

Section Name
1.14 Part 2C: Reliance on the capacities of other
entities

Question Description

1.14.1 2C.1
Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the

selection criteria set out under Part 4 and the criteria and rules (if any) set out
under Part 5 (if included)?

Response

No

Section Name
1.15 Conditional Section: Reliance on the
capacities of other entities

Question Description

1.15.3 2C.1.1

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the entities.

Bidders should ensure that any other entities are also registered on PCS-Tender.

Where you have multiple entities you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.16 Part 2D: Subcontractors on whose capacity
the bidder does not rely

Question Description

1.16.1 2D.1 Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.17 Conditional Section: Subcontractors

Question Description

1.17.1 2D.1.1 In so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:

Response

Question Description

1.17.3 2D.1.2

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the
subcontractors concerned.

Bidders should ensure that any listed subcontractors are also registered on PCS-
Tender.

Where you have multiple sub-contractors you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.18 Part 3A: Grounds relating to criminal
convictions

Section Name 1.19 Part 3A: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.19.1 3A.1

The common law offence of conspiracy;

Where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as
defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight
against organised crime or an offence under sections 28 or 30 of the Criminal

Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010;

Response

No

Question Description

1.19.2 3A.1.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.20 Conditional Section: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.20.1 3A.1.2 Date of conviction:
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Response

Question Description

1.20.2 3A.1.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.3 3A.1.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.20.4 3A.1.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.20.5 3A.1.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.20.6 3A.1.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.21 Part 3A: Corruption

Question Description

1.21.1 3A.2

Corruption:

Within the meaning of: section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act
1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906, where the offence

relates to active Corruption as defined in Article 3 of the Council Act of 26th May
1997 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA;

Bribery or corruption within the meaning of sections 68 and 69 of the Criminal
Justice (Scotland) Act 2003, where the offence relates to active bribery or

corruption;

Bribery within the meaning of sections 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010
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Response

No

Question Description

1.21.2 3A.2.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.22 Conditional section: Corruption

Question Description

1.22.1 3A.2.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.2 3A.2.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.3 3A.2.4 Identify who has been convicted;

Response

Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.22.5 3A.2.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.22.6 3A.2.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name 1.23 Part 3A: Fraud

Question Description

1.23.1 3A.3

Fraud:

Where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial
interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the

financial interests of the European Communities
 (a) the offence of cheating the Revenue;

 (b) the common law offence of fraud;
 (c) the common law offence of theft or fraud;

 (d) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act
1985, or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;

 (e) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and
Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
 (f) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the

meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
 (g) the common law offence of uttering; or

 (h) the common law offence of attempting to pervert the course of justice;

Response

No

Question Description

1.23.2 3A.3.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.24 Conditional Section: Fraud

Question Description

1.24.1 3A.3.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.2 3A.3.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.3 3A.3.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.24.4 3A.3.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.24.5 3A.3.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.24.6 3A.3.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.25 Part 3A: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.25.1 3A.4

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities:

Any offence listed in section 41 of the Counter-Terrorism Act 2008; or Schedule 2
to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection. 

Response

No

Question Description

1.25.2 3A.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.26 Conditional Section: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.26.1 3A.4.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.26.2 3A.4.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.3 3A.4.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.26.4 3A.4.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.26.5 3A.4.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.26.6 3A.4.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.27 Part 3A: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.27.1 3A.5a
Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;

Response

No

Question Description

1.27.2 3A.5a.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

N/A

Section Name 1.28 Conditional Section: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.28.1 3A.5a.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.2 3A.5a.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.3 3A.5a.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.28.4 3A.5a.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.28.5 3A.5a.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.28.6 3A.5a.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.29 Part 3A: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.29.1 3A.5b

Money laundering or Terrorist financing:

An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the
meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988;
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Response

No

Question Description

1.29.2 3A.5b.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.30 Conditional Section: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.30.1 3A.5b.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.2 3A.5b.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.3 3A.5b.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.30.5 3A.5b.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.30.6 3A.5b.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name
1.31 Part 3A: Child Labour or Trafficking in
Human Beings

Question Description

1.31.1 3A.6

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings:

Any offence under Part 1 of the Human Trafficking and Exploitation (Scotland)
Act 2015 or under any provision referred to in the Schedule to that Act;

Response

No

Question Description

1.31.2 3A.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name
1.32 Conditional Section: Child Labour or
Trafficking in Human Beings

Question Description

1.32.1 3A.6.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.2 3A.6.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.3 3A.6.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.32.4 3A.6.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.32.5 3A.6.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.32.6 3A.6.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.33 Part 3A: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.33.1 3A.7

Drugs trafficking:

an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the
meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994:

Response

No

Question Description

1.33.2 3A.7.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.34 Conditional Section: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.34.1 3A.7.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.2 3A.7.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.3 3A.7.4 Identify who has been convicted:
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Response

Question Description

1.34.4 3A.7.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.34.5 3A.7.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.34.6 3A.7.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.35 Part 3A: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.35.1 3A.8
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined

by the law of any EEA state or any part thereof:

Response

No

Question Description

1.35.2 3A.8.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.36 Conditional Section: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.36.1 3A.8.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Question Description

1.36.2 3A.8.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.3 3A.8.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.36.4 3A.8.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.36.5 3A.8.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.36.6 3A.8.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.37 Part 3B: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.37.1 3B.1
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes, both in

the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name 1.38 Conditional Section: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.38.1 3B.1.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response
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Question Description

1.38.2 3B.1.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.38.3 3B.1.3
Has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.38.4 3B.1.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.38.5 3B.1.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.38.6 3B.1.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.38.7 3B.1.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the taxes due, including, where
applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.38.8 3B.1.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.38.9 3B.1.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of taxes is available
electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Section Name
1.39 Part 3B: Payment of social security
contributions

Question Description

1.39.1 3B.2
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of social security

contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is
not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.40 Conditional Section: Payment of social
security contributions

Question Description

1.40.1 3B.2.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.40.2 3B.2.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.40.3 3B.2.3
How has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.40.4 3B.2.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.40.5 3B.2.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.40.6 3B.2.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.40.7 3B.2.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the social security contributions due,
including, where applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.40.8 3B.2.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.40.9 3B.2.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of social security
contributions is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.41 Part 3C: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.41.1 3C.1
Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act

1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?

Response

No

Section Name 1.42 Conditional Section: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.42.1 3C.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.42.2 3C.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.42.3 3C.1.3 Has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?
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Response

Question Description

1.42.4 3C.1.4
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.42.5 3C.1.5 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.43 Part 3D: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.43.1 3D.1
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of

environmental law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.44 Conditional Section: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.44.1 3D.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.44.2 3D.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.44.3 3D.1.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.44.4 3D.1.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.45 Part 3D: Social Law
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Question Description

1.45.1 3D.2
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.46 Conditional Section: Social Law

Question Description

1.46.1 3D.2.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.46.2 3D.2.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.46.3 3D.2.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.46.4 3D.2.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.47 Part 3D: Labour Law

Question Description

1.47.1 3D.3
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.48 Conditional Section: Labour Law

Question Description

1.48.1 3D.3.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.48.2 3D.3.2 Please give details about the breach:
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Response

Question Description

1.48.3 3D.3.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.48.4 3D.3.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.49 Part 3D: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.49.2 3D.4 Bankrupt:

Response

No

Section Name 1.50 Conditional Section: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.50.1 3D.4.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.50.2 3D.4.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.50.3 3D.4.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.51 Part 3D: Insolvency

Question Description

1.51.1 3D.5 The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings:
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Response

No

Section Name 1.52 Conditional Section: Insolvency

Question Description

1.52.1 3D.5.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.52.2 3D.5.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.52.3 3D.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.53 Part 3D: Arrangement with creditors

Question Description

1.53.1 3D.6 In an arrangement with creditors:

Response

No

Section Name
1.54 Conditional Section: Arrangement with
creditors

Question Description

1.54.1 3D.6.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.54.2 3D.6.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response
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Question Description

1.54.3 3D.6.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.55 Part 3D: Analogous situation

Question Description

1.55.1 3D.7
In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws

and regulations:

Response

No

Section Name 1.56 Conditional Section: Analagous situation

Question Description

1.56.1 3D.7.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.56.2 3D.7.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.57 Part 3D: Liquidation

Question Description

1.57.1 3D.8 That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court:

Response

No

Section Name 1.58 Conditional Section: Liquidation
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Question Description

1.58.1 3D.8.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.58.2 3D.8.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.58.3 3D.8.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.59 Part 3D: Suspended business

Question Description

1.59.1 3D.9 That its business activities are suspended:

Response

No

Section Name 1.60 Conditional Section: Suspended business

Question Description

1.60.1 3D.9.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.60.2 3D.9.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.60.3 3D.9.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.61 Part 3D: Professional misconduct

Question Description

1.61.1 3D.10 Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?

Response

No

Section Name
1.62 Conditional Section: Professional
misconduct

Question Description

1.62.1 3D.10.1 Date when it happened:

Response

Question Description

1.62.2 3D.10.2 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.62.3 3D.10.3 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.62.4 3D.10.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.63 Part 3D: Distortion

Question Description

1.63.1 3D.11
Has the bidder entered into agreements with other bidders aimed at distorting

competition?

Response

No

Section Name 1.64 Conditional Section: Distortion

Question Description

1.64.1 3D.11.1 Please provide details:

Response
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Question Description

1.64.2 3D.11.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.64.3 3D.11.3 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.65 Part 3D: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.65.1 3D.12
Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the

procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name 1.66 Conditional Section: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.66.1 3D.12.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name
1.67 Part 3D: Preparation of the procurement
procedure

Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13
Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the public body or

otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name
1.68 Conditional Section: Preparation of the
procurement procedure

Question Description

1.68.1 3D.13.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name 1.69 Part 3D: Early termination

Question Description

1.69.1 3D.14

Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a
public body or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that

damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that
prior contract?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.70 Conditional Section: Early termination

Question Description

1.70.1 3D.14.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.70.2 3D.14.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.70.3 3D.14.3 If it has, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.71 Part 3D: Misrepresentation

Question Description

1.71.2 ESPD.3D.15.1
3D.15.1 - It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the

information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion
or the fulfilment of the selection criteria?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.3 ESPD.3D.15.2 3D.15.2 - It has not withheld such information?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.4 ESPD.3D.15.3
3D.15.3 - It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents

required by an organisation or contracting entity?

Response

Yes, I have been able to

Question Description

1.71.5 ESPD.3D.15.4

3D.15.4 - It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process
of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that

may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence

on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?

Response
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Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Section Name 1.72 Part 4B: Economic and Financial Standing

Question Description

1.72.1 4B.3
In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available
for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set

up or started trading:

Response

Incorporated on 11th October 2002

Question Description

1.72.2 4B.4
The bidder confirms the name, value and/or range of the financial ratios

specified in the relevant Contract Notice are as follows:

Response

Liquidity Ratio 6.5

Question Description

1.72.3 4B.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.72.5 4B.5.1 Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance:

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.6 4B.5.2 All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.7 4B.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 Concerning any other economic or financial requirements, that may have been
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Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 specified in the relevant Contract Notice, the bidder declares that:

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.72.9 4B.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.73 Part 4C: Subcontracting

Question Description

1.73.1 4C.10
Please provide details of the proportion (i.e percentage) of the contract that you

intend to subcontract:

Response

72%

Section Name 1.74 Part 6: Concluding statements

Question Description

1.74.2 6.1 Name, Position, Date, Place:

Response

9/05/17, North Lanarkshire

 (*) Filtered suppliers accepted in this report:

1) Routes To Work Limited
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PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Code Project Title Project Reference

project_7563 Fair Start Scotland -
Employability Services 2018

SP-17-005

SETTINGS INFORMATION
ITT Code ITT Title ITT Description

itt_17233 Fair Start Scotland
Employability Support Services

2018 MASTER ESPD

Type of Supplier Access Options for Viewing
Responses

Ranking Level Current Awarding
Level

ITT Open to All Suppliers Sealed (parallel opening) Overall

Qualification Envelope Technical Envelope Commercial Envelope

Yes No No

Supplier Response Ranking Commercial Envelope
Strategy

ITT Status

No ranking Qualification Evaluation

ITT behaviour in Project

Qualification Only

ITT ATTRIBUTES
ITT Type Single Stage

RESPONSE SUMMARY
Number of invited suppliers: 179

Number of suppliers who declined to respond: 6

Number of suppliers rejected during pre-evaluation stage: 0

Number of suppliers initially included for the evaluation: 20

Number of suppliers excluded in qualification evaluation phase:0

QUALIFICATION ENVELOPE SUMMARY
Accepted Suppliers Qualification

Evaluation Group
Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 Deactivat
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Accepted Suppliers Qualification
Evaluation Group

Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 ed

QUALIFICATION RESPONSES EVALUATION DETAILS (*)
Number of Responses 1

Number of Questions 247

Supplier Shaw Trust

Reject on Qualification Response No

Official Notes on Acceptance or Rejection of Response

Section Name 1.1 Acceptance of Documentation

Question Description

1.1.3 Supplier Response
Guides

Please confirm that you have read and understood the supplier response guide

Response

Yes

Question Description

1.1.4 Confirmation - Date Please enter the date in which you have confirmed the above.

Response

25/04/2017

Section Name
1.2 European Single Procurement Document
(ESPD)

Section Name
1.3 Part 1: Information about the Procurement
Procedure

Section Name 1.4 Part 2A: Information about the bidder

Question Description

1.4.3 2A.1 Name:

Response

The Shaw Trust Limited

Question Description

1.4.4 2A.2 VAT number, if applicable:
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Response

399017616

Question Description

1.4.5 2A.3 National Identification no (if required and applicable)

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.6 2A.4 D.U.N.S, if applicable:

Response

289735243

Question Description

1.4.7 2A.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

24 Canning Street

Question Description

1.4.8 2A.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.4.9 2A.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Edinburgh

Question Description

1.4.10 2A.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Edinburgh & Lothians

Question Description

1.4.11 2A.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

EH3 8EG

Question Description

1.4.12 2A.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

UK

Page 3 of 36



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:34

Question Description

1.4.13 2A.6 Contact person or persons:

Response

Question Description

1.4.14 2A.7 Telephone (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.15 2A.8 Mobile (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.16 2A.9 Email:

Response

shaw-trust.org.uk

Question Description

1.4.17 2A.10 Internet Address (web address) (if applicable):

Response

https://www.shaw-trust.org.uk/

Question Description

1.4.18 2A.11 Name of parent company (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.19 2A.12 Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.20 2A.13 Bidder legal status:

Response

Other

Section Name 1.5 Conditional Section: Other Legal Status

Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1 2A.13.1 - If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details
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Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1 here:

Response

Registered charity and Company Limited by Guarantee

Section Name 1.6 Part 2A: General Information

Question Description

1.6.2 2A.14
For Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises only: Please confirm the size of your

organisation:

Response

Question Description

1.6.3 2A.15
Is the bidder a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment programmes?

Response

No

Section Name 1.7 Conditional Section: Supported Business

Question Description

1.7.1 2A.15.1 What is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?

Response

Question Description

1.7.2 2A.15.2
Please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged

workers the employees concerned belong to:

Response

Section Name 1.8 Part 2A: Official Lists and Certification

Question Description

1.8.1 2A.16
If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic

operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent
certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Response

Not Applicable

Section Name
1.9 Conditional Section: Official Lists and
Certification

Question Description

1.9.1 2A.16.1
Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration

number, if applicable:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.9.2 2A.16.2

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.9.3 2A.16.3
Please state the references on which the registration or certification is based,

and, where applicable, the classification obtained in the official list:

Response

Question Description

1.9.4 2A.16.4 Does the registration or certification cover all of the required selection criteria?

Response

Question Description

1.9.6 2A.16.5

Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard to the
payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide information

enabling the public body or Contracting Entity to obtain it directly by accessing a
national database in any Member State that is available free of charge?

Response

Question Description

1.9.8 2A.16.6

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.10 Part 2A: Form of participation

Question Description

1.10.2 2A.17 Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?

Response

No
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Section Name 1.11 Conditional Section: Form of participation

Question Description

1.11.1 2A.17.1
Please indicate the role of the bidder in the group (leader, responsible for

specific tasks):

Response

Question Description

1.11.2 2A.17.2
Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Response

Question Description

1.11.3 2A.17.3 Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Response

Question Description

1.11.4 2A.17.4

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the named
participants.

Bidders should ensure that any other participants are also registered on PCS-
Tender

Where you have multiple participants you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name 1.12 Part 2A: Lots

Question Description

1.12.1 2A.18 Please indicate the lot(s) for which the bidder wishes to tender:

Response

Lot 2 - North and South Lanarkshire; Lot 3 - Angus, Dundee, City of Perth and Kinross; Lot 4 - Falkirk, Stirling and
Clackmannanshire; Lot 5 - City of Edinburgh, East Lothian, Midlothian, West Lothian and Scottish Borders;

Section Name
1.13 Part 2B: Information about representatives
of the bidder

Question Description

1.13.1 2B.1 Full name:

Response

Question Description

1.13.2 2B.2 Date of Birth:
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Response

Question Description

1.13.3 2B.3 Place of Birth:

Response

Question Description

1.13.4 2B.4 Position/Acting in the capacity of:

Response

Question Description

1.13.5 2B.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

Third Floor

Question Description

1.13.6 2B.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

10 Victoria Street

Question Description

1.13.7 2B.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Bristol

Question Description

1.13.8 2B.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

England

Question Description

1.13.9 2B.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

BS1 6BN

Question Description

1.13.10 2B.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

UK
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Question Description

1.13.11 2B.6 Telephone:

Response

Question Description

1.13.12 2B.7 Mobile:

Response

Question Description

1.13.13 2B.8 Email:

Response

@shaw-trust.org.uk

Question Description

1.13.14 2B.9
If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,

extent, purpose):

Response

N/A

Section Name
1.14 Part 2C: Reliance on the capacities of other
entities

Question Description

1.14.1 2C.1
Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the

selection criteria set out under Part 4 and the criteria and rules (if any) set out
under Part 5 (if included)?

Response

No

Section Name
1.15 Conditional Section: Reliance on the
capacities of other entities

Question Description

1.15.3 2C.1.1

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the entities.

Bidders should ensure that any other entities are also registered on PCS-Tender.

Where you have multiple entities you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.16 Part 2D: Subcontractors on whose capacity
the bidder does not rely

Question Description

1.16.1 2D.1 Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
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Response

Yes

Section Name 1.17 Conditional Section: Subcontractors

Question Description

1.17.1 2D.1.1 In so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:

Response

Community Renewal Trust
Life Skills Centres Limited

The Wise Group
Routes to Work Limited
Routes To Work South

RNIB
Apex Scotland

Scottish Association For Mental Health
Clarion Interpreting Limited (Clarion UK)

Cyrenians
Forth Sector

The Salvation Army Trustee Company
Addaction

Shelter Scotland

Question Description

1.17.3 2D.1.2

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the
subcontractors concerned.

Bidders should ensure that any listed subcontractors are also registered on PCS-
Tender.

Where you have multiple sub-contractors you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Shaw Trust Q2D.1.2 ESPD (Scotland) - Subcontractors - Supplier Response Form v1.2.zip

Section Name
1.18 Part 3A: Grounds relating to criminal
convictions

Section Name 1.19 Part 3A: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.19.1 3A.1

The common law offence of conspiracy;

Where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as
defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight
against organised crime or an offence under sections 28 or 30 of the Criminal

Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010;

Response

No
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Question Description

1.19.2 3A.1.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.20 Conditional Section: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.20.1 3A.1.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.2 3A.1.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.3 3A.1.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.20.4 3A.1.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.20.5 3A.1.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.20.6 3A.1.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Page 11 of 36



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:34

Section Name 1.21 Part 3A: Corruption

Question Description

1.21.1 3A.2

Corruption:

Within the meaning of: section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act
1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906, where the offence

relates to active Corruption as defined in Article 3 of the Council Act of 26th May
1997 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA;

Bribery or corruption within the meaning of sections 68 and 69 of the Criminal
Justice (Scotland) Act 2003, where the offence relates to active bribery or

corruption;

Bribery within the meaning of sections 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010

Response

No

Question Description

1.21.2 3A.2.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.22 Conditional section: Corruption

Question Description

1.22.1 3A.2.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.2 3A.2.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.3 3A.2.4 Identify who has been convicted;

Response

Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body
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Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5 The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.22.5 3A.2.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.22.6 3A.2.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.23 Part 3A: Fraud

Question Description

1.23.1 3A.3

Fraud:

Where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial
interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the

financial interests of the European Communities
 (a) the offence of cheating the Revenue;

 (b) the common law offence of fraud;
 (c) the common law offence of theft or fraud;

 (d) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act
1985, or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;

 (e) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and
Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
 (f) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the

meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
 (g) the common law offence of uttering; or

 (h) the common law offence of attempting to pervert the course of justice;

Response

No

Question Description

1.23.2 3A.3.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.24 Conditional Section: Fraud
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Question Description

1.24.1 3A.3.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.2 3A.3.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.3 3A.3.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.24.4 3A.3.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.24.5 3A.3.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.24.6 3A.3.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.25 Part 3A: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.25.1 3A.4

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities:

Any offence listed in section 41 of the Counter-Terrorism Act 2008; or Schedule 2
to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection. 

Response

No

Page 14 of 36



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:34

Question Description

1.25.2 3A.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.26 Conditional Section: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.26.1 3A.4.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.2 3A.4.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.3 3A.4.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.26.4 3A.4.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.26.5 3A.4.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.26.6 3A.4.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response
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Section Name 1.27 Part 3A: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.27.1 3A.5a
Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;

Response

No

Question Description

1.27.2 3A.5a.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.28 Conditional Section: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.28.1 3A.5a.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.2 3A.5a.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.3 3A.5a.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.28.4 3A.5a.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.28.5 3A.5a.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.28.6 3A.5a.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.29 Part 3A: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.29.1 3A.5b

Money laundering or Terrorist financing:

An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the
meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988;

Response

No

Question Description

1.29.2 3A.5b.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.30 Conditional Section: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.30.1 3A.5b.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.2 3A.5b.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.3 3A.5b.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5
If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
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Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.30.5 3A.5b.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.30.6 3A.5b.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name
1.31 Part 3A: Child Labour or Trafficking in
Human Beings

Question Description

1.31.1 3A.6

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings:

Any offence under Part 1 of the Human Trafficking and Exploitation (Scotland)
Act 2015 or under any provision referred to in the Schedule to that Act;

Response

No

Question Description

1.31.2 3A.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name
1.32 Conditional Section: Child Labour or
Trafficking in Human Beings

Question Description

1.32.1 3A.6.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.2 3A.6.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:
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Response

Question Description

1.32.3 3A.6.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.32.4 3A.6.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.32.5 3A.6.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.32.6 3A.6.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.33 Part 3A: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.33.1 3A.7

Drugs trafficking:

an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the
meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994:

Response

No

Question Description

1.33.2 3A.7.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A
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Section Name 1.34 Conditional Section: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.34.1 3A.7.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.2 3A.7.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.3 3A.7.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.34.4 3A.7.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.34.5 3A.7.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.34.6 3A.7.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.35 Part 3A: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.35.1 3A.8
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined

by the law of any EEA state or any part thereof:

Response

No
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Question Description

1.35.2 3A.8.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.36 Conditional Section: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.36.1 3A.8.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.2 3A.8.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.3 3A.8.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.36.4 3A.8.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.36.5 3A.8.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.36.6 3A.8.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response
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Section Name 1.37 Part 3B: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.37.1 3B.1
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes, both in

the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name 1.38 Conditional Section: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.38.1 3B.1.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.38.2 3B.1.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.38.3 3B.1.3
Has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.38.4 3B.1.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.38.5 3B.1.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.38.6 3B.1.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.38.7 3B.1.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the taxes due, including, where
applicable, any interest accrued or fines?
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Response

Question Description

1.38.8 3B.1.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.38.9 3B.1.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of taxes is available
electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name
1.39 Part 3B: Payment of social security
contributions

Question Description

1.39.1 3B.2
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of social security

contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is
not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.40 Conditional Section: Payment of social
security contributions

Question Description

1.40.1 3B.2.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.40.2 3B.2.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.40.3 3B.2.3
How has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response
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Question Description

1.40.4 3B.2.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.40.5 3B.2.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.40.6 3B.2.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.40.7 3B.2.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the social security contributions due,
including, where applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.40.8 3B.2.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.40.9 3B.2.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of social security
contributions is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.41 Part 3C: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.41.1 3C.1
Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act

1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?

Response

No

Section Name 1.42 Conditional Section: Blacklisting
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Question Description

1.42.1 3C.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.42.2 3C.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.42.3 3C.1.3 Has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?

Response

Question Description

1.42.4 3C.1.4
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.42.5 3C.1.5 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.43 Part 3D: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.43.1 3D.1
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of

environmental law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.44 Conditional Section: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.44.1 3D.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.44.2 3D.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response
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Question Description

1.44.3 3D.1.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.44.4 3D.1.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.45 Part 3D: Social Law

Question Description

1.45.1 3D.2
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.46 Conditional Section: Social Law

Question Description

1.46.1 3D.2.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.46.2 3D.2.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.46.3 3D.2.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.46.4 3D.2.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.47 Part 3D: Labour Law

Question Description

1.47.1 3D.3
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour

law?

Page 26 of 36



Report run from: Report Area, at: 15/11/2017 14:34

Response

No

Section Name 1.48 Conditional Section: Labour Law

Question Description

1.48.1 3D.3.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.48.2 3D.3.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.48.3 3D.3.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.48.4 3D.3.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.49 Part 3D: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.49.2 3D.4 Bankrupt:

Response

No

Section Name 1.50 Conditional Section: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.50.1 3D.4.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.50.2 3D.4.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response
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Question Description

1.50.3 3D.4.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.51 Part 3D: Insolvency

Question Description

1.51.1 3D.5 The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings:

Response

No

Section Name 1.52 Conditional Section: Insolvency

Question Description

1.52.1 3D.5.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.52.2 3D.5.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.52.3 3D.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.53 Part 3D: Arrangement with creditors

Question Description

1.53.1 3D.6 In an arrangement with creditors:

Response

No

Section Name
1.54 Conditional Section: Arrangement with
creditors
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Question Description

1.54.1 3D.6.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.54.2 3D.6.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.54.3 3D.6.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.55 Part 3D: Analogous situation

Question Description

1.55.1 3D.7
In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws

and regulations:

Response

No

Section Name 1.56 Conditional Section: Analagous situation

Question Description

1.56.1 3D.7.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.56.2 3D.7.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body
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Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3 The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.57 Part 3D: Liquidation

Question Description

1.57.1 3D.8 That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court:

Response

No

Section Name 1.58 Conditional Section: Liquidation

Question Description

1.58.1 3D.8.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.58.2 3D.8.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.58.3 3D.8.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.59 Part 3D: Suspended business

Question Description

1.59.1 3D.9 That its business activities are suspended:

Response

No

Section Name 1.60 Conditional Section: Suspended business

Question Description

1.60.1 3D.9.1 Please provide details:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.60.2 3D.9.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.60.3 3D.9.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.61 Part 3D: Professional misconduct

Question Description

1.61.1 3D.10 Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?

Response

No

Section Name
1.62 Conditional Section: Professional
misconduct

Question Description

1.62.1 3D.10.1 Date when it happened:

Response

Question Description

1.62.2 3D.10.2 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.62.3 3D.10.3 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.62.4 3D.10.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response
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Response

Section Name 1.63 Part 3D: Distortion

Question Description

1.63.1 3D.11
Has the bidder entered into agreements with other bidders aimed at distorting

competition?

Response

No

Section Name 1.64 Conditional Section: Distortion

Question Description

1.64.1 3D.11.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.64.2 3D.11.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.64.3 3D.11.3 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.65 Part 3D: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.65.1 3D.12
Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the

procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name 1.66 Conditional Section: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.66.1 3D.12.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name
1.67 Part 3D: Preparation of the procurement
procedure

Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13 Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the public body or
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Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13 otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name
1.68 Conditional Section: Preparation of the
procurement procedure

Question Description

1.68.1 3D.13.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name 1.69 Part 3D: Early termination

Question Description

1.69.1 3D.14

Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a
public body or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that

damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that
prior contract?

Response

No

Section Name 1.70 Conditional Section: Early termination

Question Description

1.70.1 3D.14.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.70.2 3D.14.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.70.3 3D.14.3 If it has, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.71 Part 3D: Misrepresentation

Question Description

1.71.2 ESPD.3D.15.1
3D.15.1 - It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the

information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion
or the fulfilment of the selection criteria?

Response
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Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.3 ESPD.3D.15.2 3D.15.2 - It has not withheld such information?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.4 ESPD.3D.15.3
3D.15.3 - It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents

required by an organisation or contracting entity?

Response

Yes, I have been able to

Question Description

1.71.5 ESPD.3D.15.4

3D.15.4 - It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process
of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that

may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence

on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Section Name 1.72 Part 4B: Economic and Financial Standing

Question Description

1.72.1 4B.3
In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available
for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set

up or started trading:

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.72.2 4B.4
The bidder confirms the name, value and/or range of the financial ratios

specified in the relevant Contract Notice are as follows:

Response

Net Current Assets = 21,019,000
Net Current Liabilities= 15,590,000

Current Ratio = 1.35
(As per Year End Accounts 31/03/2016)

Question Description

1.72.3 4B.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
Company number 01744121

Question Description

1.72.5 4B.5.1 Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance:

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.6 4B.5.2 All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.7 4B.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

We have copies of all relevant documentation which can be provided on request. The Issuing Authority: Marsh
Limited. Precise reference of the documentation: Confirmation of insurance letter.

Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6
Concerning any other economic or financial requirements, that may have been

specified in the relevant Contract Notice, the bidder declares that:

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.72.9 4B.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.73 Part 4C: Subcontracting

Question Description

1.73.1 4C.10
Please provide details of the proportion (i.e percentage) of the contract that you

intend to subcontract:

Response

Lot 5East:
Supply chain                      43%
Shaw                                   57%
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Response

Lot 4 Fourth Valley:
Supply chain                      31%
Shaw                                   69%

Lot 3 Tayside:
Supply chain                      87%
Shaw                                   13%

Lot 2 Lanarkshire:
Supply chain                      69%
Shaw                                   31%

Section Name 1.74 Part 6: Concluding statements

Question Description

1.74.2 6.1 Name, Position, Date, Place:

Response

23rd May 2017
Shaw Trust, Third Floor, 10 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BN

 (*) Filtered suppliers accepted in this report:

1) Shaw Trust
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PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Code Project Title Project Reference

project_7563 Fair Start Scotland -
Employability Services 2018

SP-17-005

SETTINGS INFORMATION
ITT Code ITT Title ITT Description

itt_17233 Fair Start Scotland
Employability Support Services

2018 MASTER ESPD

Type of Supplier Access Options for Viewing
Responses

Ranking Level Current Awarding
Level

ITT Open to All Suppliers Sealed (parallel opening) Overall

Qualification Envelope Technical Envelope Commercial Envelope

Yes No No

Supplier Response Ranking Commercial Envelope
Strategy

ITT Status

No ranking Qualification Evaluation

ITT behaviour in Project

Qualification Only

ITT ATTRIBUTES
ITT Type Single Stage

RESPONSE SUMMARY
Number of invited suppliers: 179

Number of suppliers who declined to respond: 6

Number of suppliers rejected during pre-evaluation stage: 0

Number of suppliers initially included for the evaluation: 20

Number of suppliers excluded in qualification evaluation phase:0

QUALIFICATION ENVELOPE SUMMARY
Accepted Suppliers Qualification

Evaluation Group
Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 Deactivat
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Accepted Suppliers Qualification
Evaluation Group

Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 ed

QUALIFICATION RESPONSES EVALUATION DETAILS (*)
Number of Responses 1

Number of Questions 247

Supplier

Reject on Qualification Response No

Official Notes on Acceptance or Rejection of Response

Section Name 1.1 Acceptance of Documentation

Question Description

1.1.3 Supplier Response
Guides

Please confirm that you have read and understood the supplier response guide

Response

Yes

Question Description

1.1.4 Confirmation - Date Please enter the date in which you have confirmed the above.

Response

27/03/2017

Section Name
1.2 European Single Procurement Document
(ESPD)

Section Name
1.3 Part 1: Information about the Procurement
Procedure

Section Name 1.4 Part 2A: Information about the bidder

Question Description

1.4.3 2A.1 Name:

Response

Question Description

1.4.4 2A.2 VAT number, if applicable:
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Response

n/a

Question Description

1.4.5 2A.3 National Identification no (if required and applicable)

Response

n/a

Question Description

1.4.6 2A.4 D.U.N.S, if applicable:

Response

n/a

Question Description

1.4.7 2A.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

Question Description

1.4.8 2A.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.4.9 2A.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Question Description

1.4.10 2A.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Question Description

1.4.11 2A.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

Question Description

1.4.12 2A.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response
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Question Description

1.4.13 2A.6 Contact person or persons:

Response

Question Description

1.4.14 2A.7 Telephone (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.15 2A.8 Mobile (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.16 2A.9 Email:

Response

@gmail.com

Question Description

1.4.17 2A.10 Internet Address (web address) (if applicable):

Response

gmail.com

Question Description

1.4.18 2A.11 Name of parent company (if applicable):

Response

Question Description

1.4.19 2A.12 Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):

Response

n/a

Question Description

1.4.20 2A.13 Bidder legal status:

Response

Sole Trader

Section Name 1.5 Conditional Section: Other Legal Status

Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1
2A.13.1 - If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details

here:
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Response

Section Name 1.6 Part 2A: General Information

Question Description

1.6.2 2A.14
For Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises only: Please confirm the size of your

organisation:

Response

Micro

Question Description

1.6.3 2A.15
Is the bidder a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment programmes?

Response

No

Section Name 1.7 Conditional Section: Supported Business

Question Description

1.7.1 2A.15.1 What is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?

Response

Question Description

1.7.2 2A.15.2
Please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged

workers the employees concerned belong to:

Response

Section Name 1.8 Part 2A: Official Lists and Certification

Question Description

1.8.1 2A.16
If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic

operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent
certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Response

Not Applicable

Section Name
1.9 Conditional Section: Official Lists and
Certification

Question Description

1.9.1 2A.16.1
Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration

number, if applicable:

Response
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Question Description

1.9.2 2A.16.2

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.9.3 2A.16.3
Please state the references on which the registration or certification is based,

and, where applicable, the classification obtained in the official list:

Response

Question Description

1.9.4 2A.16.4 Does the registration or certification cover all of the required selection criteria?

Response

Question Description

1.9.6 2A.16.5

Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard to the
payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide information

enabling the public body or Contracting Entity to obtain it directly by accessing a
national database in any Member State that is available free of charge?

Response

Question Description

1.9.8 2A.16.6

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.10 Part 2A: Form of participation

Question Description

1.10.2 2A.17 Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?

Response

No

Section Name 1.11 Conditional Section: Form of participation
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Question Description

1.11.1 2A.17.1
Please indicate the role of the bidder in the group (leader, responsible for

specific tasks):

Response

Question Description

1.11.2 2A.17.2
Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Response

Question Description

1.11.3 2A.17.3 Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Response

Question Description

1.11.4 2A.17.4

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the named
participants.

Bidders should ensure that any other participants are also registered on PCS-
Tender

Where you have multiple participants you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name 1.12 Part 2A: Lots

Question Description

1.12.1 2A.18 Please indicate the lot(s) for which the bidder wishes to tender:

Response

Lot 1 - Glasgow; Lot 2 - North and South Lanarkshire;

Section Name
1.13 Part 2B: Information about representatives
of the bidder

Question Description

1.13.1 2B.1 Full name:

Response

Question Description

1.13.2 2B.2 Date of Birth:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.13.3 2B.3 Place of Birth:

Response

Question Description

1.13.4 2B.4 Position/Acting in the capacity of:

Response

owner

Question Description

1.13.5 2B.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

Question Description

1.13.6 2B.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Question Description

1.13.7 2B.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Question Description

1.13.8 2B.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Question Description

1.13.9 2B.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

Question Description

1.13.10 2B.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response
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Question Description

1.13.11 2B.6 Telephone:

Response

Question Description

1.13.12 2B.7 Mobile:

Response

Question Description

1.13.13 2B.8 Email:

Response

@gmail.com

Question Description

1.13.14 2B.9
If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,

extent, purpose):

Response

n/a

Section Name
1.14 Part 2C: Reliance on the capacities of other
entities

Question Description

1.14.1 2C.1
Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the

selection criteria set out under Part 4 and the criteria and rules (if any) set out
under Part 5 (if included)?

Response

No

Section Name
1.15 Conditional Section: Reliance on the
capacities of other entities

Question Description

1.15.3 2C.1.1

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the entities.

Bidders should ensure that any other entities are also registered on PCS-Tender.

Where you have multiple entities you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.16 Part 2D: Subcontractors on whose capacity
the bidder does not rely

Question Description

1.16.1 2D.1 Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.17 Conditional Section: Subcontractors

Question Description

1.17.1 2D.1.1 In so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:

Response

Question Description

1.17.3 2D.1.2

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the
subcontractors concerned.

Bidders should ensure that any listed subcontractors are also registered on PCS-
Tender.

Where you have multiple sub-contractors you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.18 Part 3A: Grounds relating to criminal
convictions

Section Name 1.19 Part 3A: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.19.1 3A.1

The common law offence of conspiracy;

Where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as
defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight
against organised crime or an offence under sections 28 or 30 of the Criminal

Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010;

Response

No

Question Description

1.19.2 3A.1.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.20 Conditional Section: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.20.1 3A.1.2 Date of conviction:
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Response

Question Description

1.20.2 3A.1.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.3 3A.1.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.20.4 3A.1.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.20.5 3A.1.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.20.6 3A.1.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.21 Part 3A: Corruption

Question Description

1.21.1 3A.2

Corruption:

Within the meaning of: section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act
1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906, where the offence

relates to active Corruption as defined in Article 3 of the Council Act of 26th May
1997 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA;

Bribery or corruption within the meaning of sections 68 and 69 of the Criminal
Justice (Scotland) Act 2003, where the offence relates to active bribery or

corruption;

Bribery within the meaning of sections 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010
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Response

No

Question Description

1.21.2 3A.2.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

gmail.com

Section Name 1.22 Conditional section: Corruption

Question Description

1.22.1 3A.2.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.2 3A.2.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.3 3A.2.4 Identify who has been convicted;

Response

Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.22.5 3A.2.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.22.6 3A.2.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name 1.23 Part 3A: Fraud

Question Description

1.23.1 3A.3

Fraud:

Where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial
interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the

financial interests of the European Communities
 (a) the offence of cheating the Revenue;

 (b) the common law offence of fraud;
 (c) the common law offence of theft or fraud;

 (d) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act
1985, or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;

 (e) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and
Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
 (f) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the

meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
 (g) the common law offence of uttering; or

 (h) the common law offence of attempting to pervert the course of justice;

Response

No

Question Description

1.23.2 3A.3.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

gmail.com

Section Name 1.24 Conditional Section: Fraud

Question Description

1.24.1 3A.3.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.2 3A.3.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.3 3A.3.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.24.4 3A.3.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.24.5 3A.3.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.24.6 3A.3.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.25 Part 3A: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.25.1 3A.4

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities:

Any offence listed in section 41 of the Counter-Terrorism Act 2008; or Schedule 2
to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection. 

Response

No

Question Description

1.25.2 3A.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

gmail.com

Section Name 1.26 Conditional Section: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.26.1 3A.4.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.26.2 3A.4.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.3 3A.4.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.26.4 3A.4.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.26.5 3A.4.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.26.6 3A.4.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.27 Part 3A: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.27.1 3A.5a
Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;

Response

No

Question Description

1.27.2 3A.5a.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

gmail.com

Section Name 1.28 Conditional Section: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.28.1 3A.5a.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.2 3A.5a.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.3 3A.5a.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.28.4 3A.5a.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.28.5 3A.5a.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.28.6 3A.5a.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.29 Part 3A: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.29.1 3A.5b

Money laundering or Terrorist financing:

An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the
meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988;
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Response

No

Question Description

1.29.2 3A.5b.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

@gmail.com

Section Name 1.30 Conditional Section: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.30.1 3A.5b.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.2 3A.5b.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.3 3A.5b.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.30.5 3A.5b.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.30.6 3A.5b.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name
1.31 Part 3A: Child Labour or Trafficking in
Human Beings

Question Description

1.31.1 3A.6

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings:

Any offence under Part 1 of the Human Trafficking and Exploitation (Scotland)
Act 2015 or under any provision referred to in the Schedule to that Act;

Response

No

Question Description

1.31.2 3A.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

@gmail.com

Section Name
1.32 Conditional Section: Child Labour or
Trafficking in Human Beings

Question Description

1.32.1 3A.6.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.2 3A.6.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.3 3A.6.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.32.4 3A.6.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.32.5 3A.6.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.32.6 3A.6.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.33 Part 3A: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.33.1 3A.7

Drugs trafficking:

an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the
meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994:

Response

No

Question Description

1.33.2 3A.7.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

gmail.com

Section Name 1.34 Conditional Section: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.34.1 3A.7.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.2 3A.7.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.3 3A.7.4 Identify who has been convicted:
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Response

Question Description

1.34.4 3A.7.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.34.5 3A.7.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.34.6 3A.7.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.35 Part 3A: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.35.1 3A.8
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined

by the law of any EEA state or any part thereof:

Response

No

Question Description

1.35.2 3A.8.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

@gmail.com

Section Name 1.36 Conditional Section: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.36.1 3A.8.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Question Description

1.36.2 3A.8.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.3 3A.8.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.36.4 3A.8.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.36.5 3A.8.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.36.6 3A.8.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.37 Part 3B: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.37.1 3B.1
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes, both in

the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name 1.38 Conditional Section: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.38.1 3B.1.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response
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Question Description

1.38.2 3B.1.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.38.3 3B.1.3
Has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.38.4 3B.1.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.38.5 3B.1.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.38.6 3B.1.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.38.7 3B.1.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the taxes due, including, where
applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.38.8 3B.1.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.38.9 3B.1.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of taxes is available
electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Section Name
1.39 Part 3B: Payment of social security
contributions

Question Description

1.39.1 3B.2
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of social security

contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is
not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.40 Conditional Section: Payment of social
security contributions

Question Description

1.40.1 3B.2.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.40.2 3B.2.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.40.3 3B.2.3
How has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.40.4 3B.2.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.40.5 3B.2.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.40.6 3B.2.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.40.7 3B.2.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the social security contributions due,
including, where applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.40.8 3B.2.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.40.9 3B.2.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of social security
contributions is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.41 Part 3C: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.41.1 3C.1
Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act

1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?

Response

No

Section Name 1.42 Conditional Section: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.42.1 3C.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.42.2 3C.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.42.3 3C.1.3 Has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?
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Response

Question Description

1.42.4 3C.1.4
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.42.5 3C.1.5 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.43 Part 3D: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.43.1 3D.1
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of

environmental law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.44 Conditional Section: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.44.1 3D.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.44.2 3D.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.44.3 3D.1.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.44.4 3D.1.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.45 Part 3D: Social Law
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Question Description

1.45.1 3D.2
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.46 Conditional Section: Social Law

Question Description

1.46.1 3D.2.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.46.2 3D.2.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.46.3 3D.2.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.46.4 3D.2.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.47 Part 3D: Labour Law

Question Description

1.47.1 3D.3
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.48 Conditional Section: Labour Law

Question Description

1.48.1 3D.3.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.48.2 3D.3.2 Please give details about the breach:
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Response

Question Description

1.48.3 3D.3.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.48.4 3D.3.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.49 Part 3D: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.49.2 3D.4 Bankrupt:

Response

No

Section Name 1.50 Conditional Section: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.50.1 3D.4.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.50.2 3D.4.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.50.3 3D.4.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.51 Part 3D: Insolvency

Question Description

1.51.1 3D.5 The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings:
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Response

No

Section Name 1.52 Conditional Section: Insolvency

Question Description

1.52.1 3D.5.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.52.2 3D.5.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.52.3 3D.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.53 Part 3D: Arrangement with creditors

Question Description

1.53.1 3D.6 In an arrangement with creditors:

Response

No

Section Name
1.54 Conditional Section: Arrangement with
creditors

Question Description

1.54.1 3D.6.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.54.2 3D.6.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response
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Question Description

1.54.3 3D.6.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.55 Part 3D: Analogous situation

Question Description

1.55.1 3D.7
In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws

and regulations:

Response

No

Section Name 1.56 Conditional Section: Analagous situation

Question Description

1.56.1 3D.7.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.56.2 3D.7.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.57 Part 3D: Liquidation

Question Description

1.57.1 3D.8 That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court:

Response

No

Section Name 1.58 Conditional Section: Liquidation
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Question Description

1.58.1 3D.8.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.58.2 3D.8.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.58.3 3D.8.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.59 Part 3D: Suspended business

Question Description

1.59.1 3D.9 That its business activities are suspended:

Response

No

Section Name 1.60 Conditional Section: Suspended business

Question Description

1.60.1 3D.9.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.60.2 3D.9.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.60.3 3D.9.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.61 Part 3D: Professional misconduct

Question Description

1.61.1 3D.10 Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?

Response

No

Section Name
1.62 Conditional Section: Professional
misconduct

Question Description

1.62.1 3D.10.1 Date when it happened:

Response

Question Description

1.62.2 3D.10.2 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.62.3 3D.10.3 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.62.4 3D.10.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.63 Part 3D: Distortion

Question Description

1.63.1 3D.11
Has the bidder entered into agreements with other bidders aimed at distorting

competition?

Response

No

Section Name 1.64 Conditional Section: Distortion

Question Description

1.64.1 3D.11.1 Please provide details:

Response
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Question Description

1.64.2 3D.11.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.64.3 3D.11.3 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.65 Part 3D: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.65.1 3D.12
Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the

procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name 1.66 Conditional Section: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.66.1 3D.12.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name
1.67 Part 3D: Preparation of the procurement
procedure

Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13
Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the public body or

otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name
1.68 Conditional Section: Preparation of the
procurement procedure

Question Description

1.68.1 3D.13.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name 1.69 Part 3D: Early termination

Question Description

1.69.1 3D.14

Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a
public body or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that

damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that
prior contract?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.70 Conditional Section: Early termination

Question Description

1.70.1 3D.14.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.70.2 3D.14.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.70.3 3D.14.3 If it has, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.71 Part 3D: Misrepresentation

Question Description

1.71.2 ESPD.3D.15.1
3D.15.1 - It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the

information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion
or the fulfilment of the selection criteria?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.3 ESPD.3D.15.2 3D.15.2 - It has not withheld such information?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.4 ESPD.3D.15.3
3D.15.3 - It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents

required by an organisation or contracting entity?

Response

Yes, I have been able to

Question Description

1.71.5 ESPD.3D.15.4

3D.15.4 - It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process
of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that

may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence

on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?

Response
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Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Section Name 1.72 Part 4B: Economic and Financial Standing

Question Description

1.72.1 4B.3
In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available
for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set

up or started trading:

Response

01 04 1999

Question Description

1.72.2 4B.4
The bidder confirms the name, value and/or range of the financial ratios

specified in the relevant Contract Notice are as follows:

Response

205

Question Description

1.72.3 4B.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

gmail.com

Question Description

1.72.5 4B.5.1 Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance:

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.6 4B.5.2 All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.7 4B.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

@gmail.com

Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 Concerning any other economic or financial requirements, that may have been
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Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 specified in the relevant Contract Notice, the bidder declares that:

Response

n/a

Question Description

1.72.9 4B.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

@gmail.com

Section Name 1.73 Part 4C: Subcontracting

Question Description

1.73.1 4C.10
Please provide details of the proportion (i.e percentage) of the contract that you

intend to subcontract:

Response

none

Section Name 1.74 Part 6: Concluding statements

Question Description

1.74.2 6.1 Name, Position, Date, Place:

Response

 (*) Filtered suppliers accepted in this report:

1)
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PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Code Project Title Project Reference

project_7563 Fair Start Scotland -
Employability Services 2018

SP-17-005

SETTINGS INFORMATION
ITT Code ITT Title ITT Description

itt_17233 Fair Start Scotland
Employability Support Services

2018 MASTER ESPD

Type of Supplier Access Options for Viewing
Responses

Ranking Level Current Awarding
Level

ITT Open to All Suppliers Sealed (parallel opening) Overall

Qualification Envelope Technical Envelope Commercial Envelope

Yes No No

Supplier Response Ranking Commercial Envelope
Strategy

ITT Status

No ranking Qualification Evaluation

ITT behaviour in Project

Qualification Only

ITT ATTRIBUTES
ITT Type Single Stage

RESPONSE SUMMARY
Number of invited suppliers: 179

Number of suppliers who declined to respond: 6

Number of suppliers rejected during pre-evaluation stage: 0

Number of suppliers initially included for the evaluation: 20

Number of suppliers excluded in qualification evaluation phase:0

QUALIFICATION ENVELOPE SUMMARY
Accepted Suppliers Qualification

Evaluation Group
Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 Deactivat
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Accepted Suppliers Qualification
Evaluation Group

Members

Number of
Questions (Type =

Yes/No; Option
List; Multiple-

Choice Option List;
Date; Text;

Numeric; Notes)

Number of Attachment
Questions

General
Attachm

ents

20 5 222 3 ed

QUALIFICATION RESPONSES EVALUATION DETAILS (*)
Number of Responses 1

Number of Questions 247

Supplier Start Scotland Limited

Reject on Qualification Response No

Official Notes on Acceptance or Rejection of Response

Section Name 1.1 Acceptance of Documentation

Question Description

1.1.3 Supplier Response
Guides

Please confirm that you have read and understood the supplier response guide

Response

Yes

Question Description

1.1.4 Confirmation - Date Please enter the date in which you have confirmed the above.

Response

22/05/2017

Section Name
1.2 European Single Procurement Document
(ESPD)

Section Name
1.3 Part 1: Information about the Procurement
Procedure

Section Name 1.4 Part 2A: Information about the bidder

Question Description

1.4.3 2A.1 Name:

Response

Start Scotland Limited

Question Description

1.4.4 2A.2 VAT number, if applicable:
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Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.5 2A.3 National Identification no (if required and applicable)

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.6 2A.4 D.U.N.S, if applicable:

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.7 2A.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

Ground Floor Carus House

Question Description

1.4.8 2A.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

201 Dumbarton Road

Question Description

1.4.9 2A.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

Glasgow

Question Description

1.4.10 2A.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

Glasgow & Strathclyde

Question Description

1.4.11 2A.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

G81 4XJ

Question Description

1.4.12 2A.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

Scotland
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Question Description

1.4.13 2A.6 Contact person or persons:

Response

Question Description

1.4.14 2A.7 Telephone (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.15 2A.8 Mobile (including dialling code):

Response

Question Description

1.4.16 2A.9 Email:

Response

workinglinks.co.uk

Question Description

1.4.17 2A.10 Internet Address (web address) (if applicable):

Response

N/A

Question Description

1.4.18 2A.11 Name of parent company (if applicable):

Response

Start Scotland Limited

Question Description

1.4.19 2A.12 Name of ultimate parent company (if applicable):

Response

Start Scotland Limited

Question Description

1.4.20 2A.13 Bidder legal status:

Response

Private Limited Company

Section Name 1.5 Conditional Section: Other Legal Status

Question Description

1.5.1 2A.13.1
2A.13.1 - If you have answered 'Other' to question 2A.13 please provide details

here:
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Response

Section Name 1.6 Part 2A: General Information

Question Description

1.6.2 2A.14
For Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises only: Please confirm the size of your

organisation:

Response

Question Description

1.6.3 2A.15
Is the bidder a supported business or will it provide for the performance of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment programmes?

Response

No

Section Name 1.7 Conditional Section: Supported Business

Question Description

1.7.1 2A.15.1 What is the corresponding percentage of disabled or disadvantaged workers?

Response

Question Description

1.7.2 2A.15.2
Please specify which category or categories of disabled or disadvantaged

workers the employees concerned belong to:

Response

Section Name 1.8 Part 2A: Official Lists and Certification

Question Description

1.8.1 2A.16
If applicable, is the bidder registered on an official list of approved economic

operators (applicable to non-UK businesses only), or does it have an equivalent
certificate (e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Response

Not Applicable

Section Name
1.9 Conditional Section: Official Lists and
Certification

Question Description

1.9.1 2A.16.1
Please provide the name of the list or certificate and the relevant registration

number, if applicable:

Response
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Question Description

1.9.2 2A.16.2

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.9.3 2A.16.3
Please state the references on which the registration or certification is based,

and, where applicable, the classification obtained in the official list:

Response

Question Description

1.9.4 2A.16.4 Does the registration or certification cover all of the required selection criteria?

Response

Question Description

1.9.6 2A.16.5

Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard to the
payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide information

enabling the public body or Contracting Entity to obtain it directly by accessing a
national database in any Member State that is available free of charge?

Response

Question Description

1.9.8 2A.16.6

If the certificate of registration or certification is available electronically, please
state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.10 Part 2A: Form of participation

Question Description

1.10.2 2A.17 Is the bidder participating in the procurement procedure together with others?

Response

No

Section Name 1.11 Conditional Section: Form of participation
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Question Description

1.11.1 2A.17.1
Please indicate the role of the bidder in the group (leader, responsible for

specific tasks):

Response

Question Description

1.11.2 2A.17.2
Please identify the other bidder(s) participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Response

Question Description

1.11.3 2A.17.3 Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Response

Question Description

1.11.4 2A.17.4

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the named
participants.

Bidders should ensure that any other participants are also registered on PCS-
Tender

Where you have multiple participants you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name 1.12 Part 2A: Lots

Question Description

1.12.1 2A.18 Please indicate the lot(s) for which the bidder wishes to tender:

Response

Lot 1 - Glasgow; Lot 2 - North and South Lanarkshire; Lot 5 - City of Edinburgh, East Lothian, Midlothian, West
Lothian and Scottish Borders; Lot 6 - North Ayrshire, South Ayrshire, East Ayrshire and Dumfries and Galloway;

Section Name
1.13 Part 2B: Information about representatives
of the bidder

Question Description

1.13.1 2B.1 Full name:

Response

Question Description

1.13.2 2B.2 Date of Birth:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.13.3 2B.3 Place of Birth:

Response

Question Description

1.13.4 2B.4 Position/Acting in the capacity of:

Response

Question Description

1.13.5 2B.5.1 Postal Address Line 1:

Response

1-11 Carteret Street

Question Description

1.13.6 2B.5.2 Postal Address Line 2:

Response

Westminster

Question Description

1.13.7 2B.5.3 Postal Address Town/City:

Response

London

Question Description

1.13.8 2B.5.4 Postal Address Region:

Response

England

Question Description

1.13.9 2B.5.5 Postal Address Postcode:

Response

SW1H 9DJ

Question Description

1.13.10 2B.5.6 Postal Address Country:

Response

England
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Question Description

1.13.11 2B.6 Telephone:

Response

Question Description

1.13.12 2B.7 Mobile:

Response

Question Description

1.13.13 2B.8 Email:

Response

workinglinks.co.uk

Question Description

1.13.14 2B.9
If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,

extent, purpose):

Response

N/A

Section Name
1.14 Part 2C: Reliance on the capacities of other
entities

Question Description

1.14.1 2C.1
Does the bidder rely on the capacities of other entities in order to meet the

selection criteria set out under Part 4 and the criteria and rules (if any) set out
under Part 5 (if included)?

Response

No

Section Name
1.15 Conditional Section: Reliance on the
capacities of other entities

Question Description

1.15.3 2C.1.1

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the entities.

Bidders should ensure that any other entities are also registered on PCS-Tender.

Where you have multiple entities you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Section Name
1.16 Part 2D: Subcontractors on whose capacity
the bidder does not rely

Question Description

1.16.1 2D.1 Does the bidder intend to subcontract any share of the contract to third parties?
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Response

Yes

Section Name 1.17 Conditional Section: Subcontractors

Question Description

1.17.1 2D.1.1 In so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:

Response

Working Links; The Lennox Partnership; Triage Central Ltd; Momentum; SAMH; Routes to Work (North);
Rathbone; The Wise Group; SALUS

Question Description

1.17.3 2D.1.2

Please download and complete the ESPD attachment for each of the
subcontractors concerned.

Bidders should ensure that any listed subcontractors are also registered on PCS-
Tender.

Where you have multiple sub-contractors you should attach the completed ESPD
responses as a single zip file against this question.

Response

Start Scotland - subcontractor ESPD.zip

Section Name
1.18 Part 3A: Grounds relating to criminal
convictions

Section Name 1.19 Part 3A: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.19.1 3A.1

The common law offence of conspiracy;

Where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as
defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight
against organised crime or an offence under sections 28 or 30 of the Criminal

Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010;

Response

No

Question Description

1.19.2 3A.1.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.20 Conditional Section: Conspiracy

Question Description

1.20.1 3A.1.2 Date of conviction:
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Response

Question Description

1.20.2 3A.1.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.20.3 3A.1.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.20.4 3A.1.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.20.5 3A.1.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.20.6 3A.1.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.21 Part 3A: Corruption

Question Description

1.21.1 3A.2

Corruption:

Within the meaning of: section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act
1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906, where the offence

relates to active Corruption as defined in Article 3 of the Council Act of 26th May
1997 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA;

Bribery or corruption within the meaning of sections 68 and 69 of the Criminal
Justice (Scotland) Act 2003, where the offence relates to active bribery or

corruption;

Bribery within the meaning of sections 1 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010
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Response

No

Question Description

1.21.2 3A.2.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.22 Conditional section: Corruption

Question Description

1.22.1 3A.2.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.2 3A.2.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.22.3 3A.2.4 Identify who has been convicted;

Response

Question Description

1.22.4 3A.2.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.22.5 3A.2.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.22.6 3A.2.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name 1.23 Part 3A: Fraud

Question Description

1.23.1 3A.3

Fraud:

Where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial
interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the

financial interests of the European Communities
 (a) the offence of cheating the Revenue;

 (b) the common law offence of fraud;
 (c) the common law offence of theft or fraud;

 (d) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act
1985, or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;

 (e) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and
Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
 (f) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the

meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
 (g) the common law offence of uttering; or

 (h) the common law offence of attempting to pervert the course of justice;

Response

No

Question Description

1.23.2 3A.3.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.24 Conditional Section: Fraud

Question Description

1.24.1 3A.3.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.2 3A.3.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.24.3 3A.3.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.24.4 3A.3.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.24.5 3A.3.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.24.6 3A.3.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.25 Part 3A: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.25.1 3A.4

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities:

Any offence listed in section 41 of the Counter-Terrorism Act 2008; or Schedule 2
to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection. 

Response

No

Question Description

1.25.2 3A.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.26 Conditional Section: Terrorist offences

Question Description

1.26.1 3A.4.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.26.2 3A.4.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.26.3 3A.4.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.26.4 3A.4.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.26.5 3A.4.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.26.6 3A.4.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.27 Part 3A: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.27.1 3A.5a
Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the

Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;

Response

No

Question Description

1.27.2 3A.5a.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.28 Conditional Section: Money Laundering

Question Description

1.28.1 3A.5a.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.2 3A.5a.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.28.3 3A.5a.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.28.4 3A.5a.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.28.5 3A.5a.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.28.6 3A.5a.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.29 Part 3A: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.29.1 3A.5b

Money laundering or Terrorist financing:

An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the
meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988;
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Response

No

Question Description

1.29.2 3A.5b.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.30 Conditional Section: Terrorist Financing

Question Description

1.30.1 3A.5b.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.2 3A.5b.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.30.3 3A.5b.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.30.4 3A.5b.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.30.5 3A.5b.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.30.6 3A.5b.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:
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Response

Section Name
1.31 Part 3A: Child Labour or Trafficking in
Human Beings

Question Description

1.31.1 3A.6

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings:

Any offence under Part 1 of the Human Trafficking and Exploitation (Scotland)
Act 2015 or under any provision referred to in the Schedule to that Act;

Response

No

Question Description

1.31.2 3A.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name
1.32 Conditional Section: Child Labour or
Trafficking in Human Beings

Question Description

1.32.1 3A.6.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.2 3A.6.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.32.3 3A.6.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.32.4 3A.6.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.32.5 3A.6.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.32.6 3A.6.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.33 Part 3A: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.33.1 3A.7

Drugs trafficking:

an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the
meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994:

Response

No

Question Description

1.33.2 3A.7.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.34 Conditional Section: Drugs trafficking

Question Description

1.34.1 3A.7.2 Date of conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.2 3A.7.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.34.3 3A.7.4 Identify who has been convicted:
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Response

Question Description

1.34.4 3A.7.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.34.5 3A.7.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.34.6 3A.7.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.35 Part 3A: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.35.1 3A.8
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined

by the law of any EEA state or any part thereof:

Response

No

Question Description

1.35.2 3A.8.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.36 Conditional Section: Any Other Offence

Question Description

1.36.1 3A.8.2 Date of conviction:

Response
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Question Description

1.36.2 3A.8.3 Reason(s) for the conviction:

Response

Question Description

1.36.3 3A.8.4 Identify who has been convicted:

Response

Question Description

1.36.4 3A.8.5

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.36.5 3A.8.6
In the case of convictions, has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its

reliability despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ("self-
cleansing")?

Response

Question Description

1.36.6 3A.8.7 If yes, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.37 Part 3B: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.37.1 3B.1
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of taxes, both in

the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name 1.38 Conditional Section: Payment of taxes

Question Description

1.38.1 3B.1.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response
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Question Description

1.38.2 3B.1.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.38.3 3B.1.3
Has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.38.4 3B.1.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.38.5 3B.1.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.38.6 3B.1.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response

Question Description

1.38.7 3B.1.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the taxes due, including, where
applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.38.8 3B.1.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.38.9 3B.1.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of taxes is available
electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response
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Response

Section Name
1.39 Part 3B: Payment of social security
contributions

Question Description

1.39.1 3B.2
Has the bidder met all its obligations relating to the payment of social security

contributions, both in the UK, and in the country in which it is registered, if that is
not the UK?

Response

Yes

Section Name
1.40 Conditional Section: Payment of social
security contributions

Question Description

1.40.1 3B.2.1
Please indicate:

The Country or Member State concerned

Response

Question Description

1.40.2 3B.2.2 What is the amount concerned?

Response

Question Description

1.40.3 3B.2.3
How has this breach of obligations been established: through a judicial or

administrative decision?

Response

Question Description

1.40.4 3B.2.4 Is this decision final and binding?

Response

Question Description

1.40.5 3B.2.5 Please indicate the date of conviction or decision:

Response

Question Description

1.40.6 3B.2.6 Has this breach of obligations been established by other means? Please specify:

Response
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Response

Question Description

1.40.7 3B.2.7.1
Has the bidder fulfilled or will it fulfil its obligations by paying or entering into a

binding arrangement with a view to paying the social security contributions due,
including, where applicable, any interest accrued or fines?

Response

Question Description

1.40.8 3B.2.7.2 If yes, please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.40.9 3B.2.8

If the relevant documentation concerning payment of social security
contributions is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.41 Part 3C: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.41.1 3C.1
Has the bidder committed an act prohibited under the Employment Relations Act

1999 (Blacklists) Regulations 2010?

Response

No

Section Name 1.42 Conditional Section: Blacklisting

Question Description

1.42.1 3C.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.42.2 3C.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.42.3 3C.1.3 Has this been established by a judicial decision having final and binding effect?
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Response

Question Description

1.42.4 3C.1.4
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-Cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.42.5 3C.1.5 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.43 Part 3D: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.43.1 3D.1
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of

environmental law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.44 Conditional Section: Environmental Law

Question Description

1.44.1 3D.1.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.44.2 3D.1.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.44.3 3D.1.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.44.4 3D.1.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.45 Part 3D: Social Law
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Question Description

1.45.1 3D.2
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of social

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.46 Conditional Section: Social Law

Question Description

1.46.1 3D.2.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.46.2 3D.2.2 Please give details about the breach:

Response

Question Description

1.46.3 3D.2.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.46.4 3D.2.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.47 Part 3D: Labour Law

Question Description

1.47.1 3D.3
Has the bidder, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the fields of labour

law?

Response

No

Section Name 1.48 Conditional Section: Labour Law

Question Description

1.48.1 3D.3.1 When did the breach occur?

Response

Question Description

1.48.2 3D.3.2 Please give details about the breach:
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Response

Question Description

1.48.3 3D.3.3
Has the bidder taken measures to demonstrate its reliability despite the

existence of this ground for exclusion (“Self-cleansing”)?

Response

Question Description

1.48.4 3D.3.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.49 Part 3D: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.49.2 3D.4 Bankrupt:

Response

No

Section Name 1.50 Conditional Section: Bankruptcy

Question Description

1.50.1 3D.4.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.50.2 3D.4.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.50.3 3D.4.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.51 Part 3D: Insolvency

Question Description

1.51.1 3D.5 The subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings:
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Response

No

Section Name 1.52 Conditional Section: Insolvency

Question Description

1.52.1 3D.5.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.52.2 3D.5.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.52.3 3D.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.53 Part 3D: Arrangement with creditors

Question Description

1.53.1 3D.6 In an arrangement with creditors:

Response

No

Section Name
1.54 Conditional Section: Arrangement with
creditors

Question Description

1.54.1 3D.6.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.54.2 3D.6.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response
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Question Description

1.54.3 3D.6.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.55 Part 3D: Analogous situation

Question Description

1.55.1 3D.7
In any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under national laws

and regulations:

Response

No

Section Name 1.56 Conditional Section: Analagous situation

Question Description

1.56.1 3D.7.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.56.2 3D.7.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.56.3 3D.7.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.57 Part 3D: Liquidation

Question Description

1.57.1 3D.8 That its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court:

Response

No

Section Name 1.58 Conditional Section: Liquidation
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Question Description

1.58.1 3D.8.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.58.2 3D.8.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.58.3 3D.8.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Section Name 1.59 Part 3D: Suspended business

Question Description

1.59.1 3D.9 That its business activities are suspended:

Response

No

Section Name 1.60 Conditional Section: Suspended business

Question Description

1.60.1 3D.9.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.60.2 3D.9.2
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract,

taking into account the applicable national rules and measures on the
continuation of business in those circumstances?

Response

Question Description

1.60.3 3D.9.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation
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Response

Section Name 1.61 Part 3D: Professional misconduct

Question Description

1.61.1 3D.10 Is the bidder guilty of grave professional misconduct?

Response

No

Section Name
1.62 Conditional Section: Professional
misconduct

Question Description

1.62.1 3D.10.1 Date when it happened:

Response

Question Description

1.62.2 3D.10.2 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.62.3 3D.10.3 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.62.4 3D.10.4 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.63 Part 3D: Distortion

Question Description

1.63.1 3D.11
Has the bidder entered into agreements with other bidders aimed at distorting

competition?

Response

No

Section Name 1.64 Conditional Section: Distortion

Question Description

1.64.1 3D.11.1 Please provide details:

Response
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Question Description

1.64.2 3D.11.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.64.3 3D.11.3 Please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.65 Part 3D: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.65.1 3D.12
Is the bidder aware of any conflict of interest due to its participation in the

procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name 1.66 Conditional Section: Conflicts of interest

Question Description

1.66.1 3D.12.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name
1.67 Part 3D: Preparation of the procurement
procedure

Question Description

1.67.1 3D.13
Has the bidder or an undertaking related to it advised the public body or

otherwise been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?

Response

No

Section Name
1.68 Conditional Section: Preparation of the
procurement procedure

Question Description

1.68.1 3D.13.1 Please provide details:

Response

Section Name 1.69 Part 3D: Early termination

Question Description

1.69.1 3D.14

Has the bidder experienced that a prior public contract, a prior contract with a
public body or a prior concession contract was terminated early, or that

damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection with that
prior contract?
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Response

No

Section Name 1.70 Conditional Section: Early termination

Question Description

1.70.1 3D.14.1 Please provide details:

Response

Question Description

1.70.2 3D.14.2 Has the bidder taken self-cleansing measures?

Response

Question Description

1.70.3 3D.14.3 If it has, please describe the measures taken:

Response

Section Name 1.71 Part 3D: Misrepresentation

Question Description

1.71.2 ESPD.3D.15.1
3D.15.1 - It has not been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the

information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion
or the fulfilment of the selection criteria?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.3 ESPD.3D.15.2 3D.15.2 - It has not withheld such information?

Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Question Description

1.71.4 ESPD.3D.15.3
3D.15.3 - It has been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents

required by an organisation or contracting entity?

Response

Yes, I have been able to

Question Description

1.71.5 ESPD.3D.15.4

3D.15.4 - It has not undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process
of the organisation or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information that

may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence

on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?

Response
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Response

Yes, I confirm that I have not

Section Name 1.72 Part 4B: Economic and Financial Standing

Question Description

1.72.1 4B.3
In case the information concerning turnover (general or specific) is not available
for the entire period required, please state the date on which the bidder was set

up or started trading:

Response

Question Description

1.72.2 4B.4
The bidder confirms the name, value and/or range of the financial ratios

specified in the relevant Contract Notice are as follows:

Response

Question Description

1.72.3 4B.4.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.72.5 4B.5.1 Employer's (Compulsory) Liability Insurance:

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.6 4B.5.2 All other types of insurance listed in the Contract Notice

Response

Yes, I already have this

Question Description

1.72.7 4B.5.3

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 Concerning any other economic or financial requirements, that may have been
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Question Description

1.72.8 4B.6 specified in the relevant Contract Notice, the bidder declares that:

Response

Question Description

1.72.9 4B.6.1

If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please state:

The web address
The issuing authority or body

The precise reference of the documentation

Response

N/A

Section Name 1.73 Part 4C: Subcontracting

Question Description

1.73.1 4C.10
Please provide details of the proportion (i.e percentage) of the contract that you

intend to subcontract:

Response

Section Name 1.74 Part 6: Concluding statements

Question Description

1.74.2 6.1 Name, Position, Date, Place:

Response

22/05/2017

 (*) Filtered suppliers accepted in this report:

1) Start Scotland Limited
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